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In re: C~003182822 Pennsvlivaenia Public Utilitv Commicsion
versus Departrent of Tichwave of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania, Unicn Prilroed Companv, Citv of
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Company, Duquesne Licht Company, Pouitable CGas

Company and RKevstone Pipe Line Companyv. Alleging

construction costs and future maintenance
responsibilities for the rehabilitation of the

bridge (Thompson Pun Bridge)} on State Highway Route

736 Bxtended in the City of Ducuesne, Allecheny
County. Further Fearing.

ftenooraphic report of hearing held in
Fearing Room MPumber 2, State Office Ruildinc,
Pittsburgh, Pennsvlvania

Thursdav,
October 24, 1985
at 10:15 o'clock a.m.
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Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

Appearing on behalf of Pell of Pennsvlvania
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AMCES: {Continued)

ARRY P. CRAYQOWNE, FSQUIRE

ne Oxford Centre

ittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219

Appearing on behalf of Duguesne Light Coppreny

ARY J. MARIVI, FSOUIRE

35 Jamison Lane

.0. Pox 68

onroeville, Pennsylvania 15146

Appearing on behalf of Tnion PRailroad Corparvy
AYREVMCE R. MPYDES, ESQUIPF

20 Poulevard of the Allies

ittsburgh, Pennsvlvania 15219

Ahppearing on behalf of Prnitahle Cas Copreny

HERBERT G. 7MHN, FSOUIPFE
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Appearing on behalf of the Department of Transportatiocon
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PROCEEDINFCEGES

JUDGE CLEMENMTS&: This is the time scheduled for
hearing in the matter of the Pennsvlvania Public Tiility
Commission versus the Department of Hichwaye and others. It
is designated by the Commigsion at Docket Fumber C-0018822,

My name ig John Clements, I am the Administrati&e Law
Judge assigned to the proceeding.

Bre there any counsel who have not signed the
appearance sheet? Very well. I just will becin by asking
counsel present to identify themselves, I quess startinc
with that csicde ¢f re.

FP. ZAPM: Verbert Zahn, Assistant Counsel, PennbDot.

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: Thank you.

PFR. OPSITMICK: . 2lan J. Opsitnick counsel for
Allegheny County.

MR. POSMER: William Posner, Pell of FPennsylvania.

I'R. CRAYQUE: Larry Crayone, an¢ I have with me Peter

‘Speaks a new attorney in our Department, and we are here for

Duauesne Light Company.

I'R. PARIMI: Gary Marini, 2ttorney for Union Railrcad
Company.

MR, NMYDRS: Lawvrence ¥Myvdes, Fouitable Cag Companv.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: IRny other attorneys? Iz anvone here
ort behalf of the City of Duauesne? Let the Record show ne

response. Ig anyone here on behalf of the ARCO Pipeline
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Company?

IL.et the Record show no response. I aryene here on
behalf of Carnegie Matural CGas Companry? Let the reccrd shovw
no response. Is anyone here on behalf of the Public Utility
Commission Lavw Rureau? Let the record show no response.
That's somewhat surprising.

MR. NYDES: Can I make a statement? There ig another
rroceeding commencing at 11:00 in which we are involved in,
and Carnegie NMatural Gas Company and the Comrission Staff
are parties there in that case. I don't know whether the
same lawyers would be involved in this case, but I would
just note that for their information.

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Thank you. I believe also vou have @
reguest about the proceedincs today?

IR. NYDES: Yes, Yéug BHoncr. Yeur Honor, in light of
the fact, normally in these proceedings, utility companies
sometimes oo last or not heceasarily ago last ~— in light of
the fact, Fquitable ig involved in another proceeding, it is
in this bhuilding commencing at 11, I wonder if any of the
parties have any objecticn to some what go out of orcer and
present our testimony first?

FR. ZAHV: ’Ho objectiocn, Yeur Fonor.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: We will delay the hearing for &
couple minutes.

{(WVhereupon, a recess was taken.)
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JURGE CLEMENTS: Okay. Well, I cuess we will co hack
cn the record. Anyone cbhiject to ny svearinc all the
witnesses in at once? Very well.

7ill all tﬁose who intend to testify please stand and
raise vour right hand.

{V"hereupon, various persons were sworn.)

JUDGF CLEMENTS:  Does anyone object to the witnesses
not sitting in the witness stand, just testifying from where
they are now, as long as the reporter can hear them?

Okay, counsel, would vou like to go ahead.

MR. MYDES: I would like to call to the witness stand
Martin IMlinarich.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: €Epell your name for the reporter.

M=-1l=-i-n-a-y~i~-c~h.

MARTIN M., MLINARICH, called as a witness, having
previcusly duly sworn, was examined and testified as
follows:

DIRFRCT EXAMINATION

BY MR. NYDES:

¢ Vould vou please state your name and husiness
address.

A Martin M. Mlinarich, 420 Pculevard of Allies,
Pittsburcoh, Pennsylvania 1521¢.

0 Py vhom are you emploved, and in what capacity?

A  FEoguitable Gas Company as Manacer of the Civil
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0 Mr. Mlinarich, are you authorized to testify on
behalf of Eguitable Gas Coppany in this proceeding todav?

A Yes.

¢ Mrp. Mlinarich, in compliance with the letter from
Administrative Law Judge Clements, with respect to
information that we proposed to he presented at this hearing
today, have vou prepared in written cuestion and answer form
testimony which addresses all the issues recuested to be
addressed by the Commission and Judge Clements?

A Yes.

MR. PYDES: VYour Honor, T think T have handed a copy
to all parties and three copies to the stenographer. T
would like to have marked for identification Fguitable
Statement Mo. 1, which is a six page written document with
three attachments attached to it.

JUDGE CLEMEMTS&: Shall be so identified.

{Equitable Statement Mo. 1 was produced and marked for

identificatiocn.)
RY MR, NYDES:

¢ Mr. Mlinarich, I show wvou what has been marked as
Fouitable FExhibit Mo. 1 and ask vou if this is your direct
testimeony in this proceedinc todav?

A Yes.

0 ¥ith three attachments to the six pages of
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cuestions and answers. Mr. Mlinarich, are there any
additions, corrections, deletions, wvhich you would like to
make at this time to your testimony?

A Mo.

¢ If I were to ask vou the cuestions zg stated in
your written testimony, would your answers be as stated
therein?

A Yes.

MR. MYDER: Your Honof, T have no further cuestions of
I'r. Mlinarich, and I7¢ like to tender him for
cross—examination. I would like to note, since T just cave
the testimony to Mr. Zahn a few moments ago, in fairness to
him, maybe he would defer and go last on any
cross—examination. ¥Fe is still readina. I tried to
distribute copies to everybody a few mirutes before the
hearing.

JUDRGE CLEMENTS: Mavbe we can take a couple minutes,
unless somebody is ready to becin. Very well, nobody is
ready to begin. Well, let the parties review the direct
examination.

(Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: On the record a second. I received
in the mail this morning -- I found a letter from ARCO
Pipeline Company answering the cguestions. This is certainly

not approved procedure, but, in any, event I will make a
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this for everybody and pass it around. It appears

to be somewhat noncontroversial, but I will pass it around.

Very well, is anyone prepared to becin

cross—examination?

FMR. ZAHM: Yes, eir.

JUDGE CLENENTS: Mr. Zahn?

BY MR.
¢

1928 on
A
o

granted
A
0
A

0

CROSS-EXAMITATION

ZAHN:

As T understand, your facilities were installed in
the bridge; is that correct?

That's correct.

And they were installed pursuant to permicsion
by the County's Department of Public Works?

Yes.

This portion was renewed in 1982, right?

Yes.

So that it appears 56 years have passed since the

installation in '28 to the present, to *82?

A

0

That’'s 54.

1982, 1928, 54, excuse me. So that according to

your valuation and depreciation of 54.8 vears, there wvere .8

years remaining under the valuvation tables?

A

&

A

Are you referring to depreciation?
What?

Are you referring to depreciation or to --




[Aa]

1c¢

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

136

& Yes.

2 -~ useful life of the pipe?

0 Ugeful life.

A o, T would sav there would be rcre, because we co
not renevw pipe as far as depreciation coes but on the
condition of pipe. &o that '82 ripe or that 1228 pipe is
still in use on the bridage richt now.

Q Vhat would be the useful life?

A It ie hard to say because ve c¢o according to the
condition. It couléd ke 10 vyears, it could be 20 vears, it
could be 30 vears yet left.

0 In vour cost, did vou take iprto consideration
depreciation or ~-~

A Moo

0 -— extended life?

A I don't believe they did. I can't ansver it
completely because it was prepared by the Valuatioﬁ Property
and Pecord Department.

Q0 I don't see any item of depreciation in your
Fxhibit Mo. 1. VYow, the new pipe that was put in there,
what's the life of that?

A Vell, as I stated ir the testimony, according to
Valuation Property and PRecords, bv the method bv vhich they
do their depreciation, the pipe installed in 1282 would be

an averace service life of 54.8 years.
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¢ That's the service life cr the ~-

A  They call it -- well, it's depreciation.

¢ Well, how long would the service life be if you
want to call -- that exits for the new pipe; would that be
180 years, 50 vears?

A It could vary. Again, it is based on the condition
of the pipe, how well it holds in the soil; where it is.
You can bhave 1280 pipe that you put in and you have to
replace it in '82. You never know. Put as far as
depreciaticn purposes, they oo according to their means that
they used for depreciation, djust to give it an averace
service life.

¢ All right. We are distinguishing between
depreciation and the service life of the facilitv?

A What they do, as far as I understand, is thev take
-~ they call it the average service life and they depreciate
that over that period of time.

0  Then the company considers the service life and the
depreciation the same thing?

A I'm not positive of what their basis is. T do not
work in that Department.

0 Put there is no doubt that by putting this new pirpe
in it extends the service life of the pipe that was
replaced; doeg it not?

A  Possibly, because the old could last as long.
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¢ Put that was in there for 54 vears, and vou have 2
new pipe, and that could last another 54 vears?

A (Witness\nods head in the affirmative).

0 ’Now, vhen vou -~ when vour facilities were on the
bridge, ¢dic¢ wou pay eny fees to anveone for the facility to
be on the bridoe, any license fee, any permit fees,
anything?

2 TI'm not sure whether that was under the agreement
we have with the State, being one of the bridces we pav
rental on, I'm not positive.

0 2As far as the State ig concerned, you know of nc
rental fee vou're paying now?

B 1 dontt know, I didn't check into it.

P

0 Did you pay any rental fee to the County?

2 I cdon't believe so, but I'm not positive of that

either. Put I &id not check into whether we were paving any

fees.

0 Sc that if you did not pay any fees, your
facilities existed there for 54 years without any cost to
the company?

A As far as I know there wasn't, other than if there
were a license fee.

0 Well, that would be an original fee just for
issuing a license?

A Or rental fee. That's what I'm talking abovt,
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rental fee. T don't know whether a rental fee was paid or
not.

0 ¥Ycw, I understand what you're saying here, that it
would be difficult for you to tell us what the cost would
have been to obtain right-of-way acguisition and
construction to relocate this facility. Can you cive us any
figure at all?z

A Yo.

0 Vould it have been more than the cost that your --
of your Exhibit 17

A Bs a guess, I would probably savy, ves, it would
be.

Q Obviously, vou'd have to accuire the right-of-way
which is not in this ficure; is that right?

A Right.

Q And the fact that vou are in the public
right—of~way) you have direct access to your facilities in
the event they need any attention; is that correct?

A  Yes.

MR. ZAHN: Thank you, sir.

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: Just for my own information, the
total amount that Eguitable would recuest be put ir anv
order is the £20,000.00 ficure?

THE VITNESS: VYes, sir.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Does Union Railroad have any
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cuestions of thig withess?

I'R. PARIVI: FNo, Ycur Honor.

JUDGE CLFMFMTS: Rell Telephone?

MR. POSMEP: WMo questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CLFEFEMTS: Duguesne Light?

MR. CRAYOMF: No questions.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Allegheny County?

MR. OPSITNICK: Mo, Your FHonor.

JUNGF CLFMEMTS: Anyone have cuestions of this
witness?

I'R. IPYDES: Your FEonor, I do.

REDIRECT EYAMIVATION

BY MR. IYDES:

¢ My. Mlinarich, just so the record is clear, with
respect to the cuestion Mr. Zahn asked about any rental fee,
your ansver was vou do not know whether we have ever paid
any rental fees as opposed to the fact we have paid?

A  That's correct.

Q Your answer was you didn't know we made anv. Just
one or two clarification cuestions on the service life line
of questioning, just so it is clear frop your testimony. Is
it true that the remaining portion of the pireline that did
not have to be renewed is still in existence?

2 VYes, it is.

0 JIs yvour testimony that were it not for this project




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

101
in cuestion, the portion that had to be renewed would not
have to have been renewed; is that correct?

A That's true.

0 You also answered a cuestion that Mr. Zahn asked
you. You said it's possible, based on the conditicn, that
the service life remaininag cculd be as high as 20 or 30
years; is that correct?

A Yes.

0 Is it true that Eguitable has significant portions
of its system that still is in existence, useful service
life that is older than 10287

A Yes,

MR. MNYDES: VYo further cuestions.

RECPOSS-FIXANINATION

BY MR. ZAHN:

0 The other facilities are the same type of material
that's on the bridge?

2 Yes.

Q And howv long would they have been in service?

A They are in since 1028,

¢ Yo, T mean the other facilities your counsel asked
you about?

MR, NYDES: Generally cther facilities in the
Fouitable system would pre-date the 1228 date of the

facilities in cuestion.
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THFE WITNFSS: Some 1885 pipe, 1890.

PY MR. ZAHM:

00 So that this new pipe could last another hundred
years, that it extends the life of the existince vou tock
out, it would give additional service life; would it not?

A Vell, it's possible. Tt doesn't necessarilyv rean
it will.

0 Yow, the fact that you don't know that vou paid any
rental fees, if you did pay them the comvanv would surely
come up with them at this hearing, would they not?

A We could furnish them. e have a listinog of 2ll
rental fees that we do pay.

MR. ZAHM: Well, perhaps counsel can file that as a
late Exhibit, wvhether or not he paid any rental fees, either
to the County or to the Commonwealth.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Mr. Nydes, any objection to that?

MR. MYDES: We have no objection to that.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Very well, any other cguestions of
this witness? Anv objection to Fquitable Statement Vo. 1
and the attached Exhibits? Verv well, they are admitted.

{Fguitable Statement FPec. 1 was admitted.}

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Fouitable Gas Company ray be excused
with, of course, the understanding vou vaive
cross—examination of any --

MR. NYDES: I thank the parties for allowing us to go
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first.

JUDGE CLFFENTS: Thank you. Verv well, Fr. Zahn, are
you prepared to proceed?

R, ZAFM: Yes, sir. T call Vr. Pail.

JOENM FAIL, called as a witness, having previocusly been
Guly sworn, was examined ané testified as follows:

DIPECT FXAMINATION

BY "R, PREM,

0 ¥Yon have heen sworn. 1ill vou state vour full name
for the record.

2 Jochn Pail.

0 FHow do you spell vour last name?

A F-a-i-1l1.

0 What is your official address?

B 875 Greentree Doad, 15222.

0 Py wvhom are vou employed?

A Department of Transportation.

Q  VWhat capacity?

A District Grade Crossing Liaison.

¢ You're authorized to testify on hehalf of the
Department?

b Yes,

¢ The first cuestion directed tc the Department is to
submit into the record a detailed itemized final cost

statement for the work performed by the Department, in
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compliance with the Order of Iarch 25, 19282 --

FR. ZRHNM: And if, Your Fonor, please I have two
sheets of paper that I ask be marked as PennDot Mo. 1 and
copies have been civen to all parties and to the court
stenographer.

JUDNGFE CLEMEMTS: 0 he identified. I don't recall

]

gettinge a copy., unless I already misplaced it.

{PennDOT Exhibit Fo. 1 was produced and markec¢ for

identification.)
RY HR. ZAHN:

0 Mr. Fail, I will show vou PennDot Fxhibit Mo. 1 and
just -—— it's self-explanatory. Would vou give us the total
ceet that the Department spent for this improvement?

A The total cost of the rehabilitation of Thompson
Pun Rridge shown on PennDQT Exhibit Mo. 1 is €3,709,461.13.

0 And this Exhibit cives a breakdown of all the items
that were used in the construction?

A Yes, it does.

©  And they all total the sem that vou just mentioned
$3,709,461.137?

2 That sum also includes encineering and
construction, inspection, total cost. The Coﬁstruction
costs are shown as €3,146,232,13.

0 And these sums have been paid to the Department's

contractor?




kXY

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

Jot
fied
tn

A Yes.

¢ And bhave all the individual items been verified by
the Department?

A Yes, they have been.

¢ Tow, cuestion Mo. 2 where it asked what rortion if
any of the costs you will agree to bhear and wkat costs --
what portion éf the improvement others should pay for and
what portion of future maintenance will the Departrent 2aree
to bear and what portion of the maintenance and cost should
be performed and borne by each of the other parties?

A The Department will soree to bear the cost shovn on
PennDOT Exhibit Mo. 1. e will also agree to rairtain the
bridge, but woulé ask that the sidewalks be maintainred by
others.

MR. ZAFM: Witness is available for
cross—examiration.

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Just one cuick cuestion from me.
Vhat others did¢ you have in pird?

TFE VITNESS: Allecheny County or City of Ducuesne.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Very well. Thank yeu. Does Counsgel
for Union Railroad have any cuestions?

MR. MARINMI: Mo, Your Fonor.

JUDGF CLEMENTE: Counsel for Rell Telephone?

FR. POSMER: Yes, Your Honor.

CROSS-EYANTIFATION
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FY MR. POSFFR:

¢ On yvoeur Exhikit c. 1, in the top richt-hand corner
beneath the indication Rorouch City of Ducuesne there is a
notation 8 20 percent, F 80 percent; is that notation
relative to the percentage of the funds for this proiect and
doeg it mean 20 percent state funds and 80 percent federal?

2 Yes.

¢ May we understand from that then, that of this
total of 3 million 7C0 plus thousand dollars, €0 percent was
reimbursed to the State out of federal hichway
administration funds?

A Yes.

¢  The hichway that this bridge carries across the
tracks is a State highway; is it not?

A Yes.

0 Vhen éidé the State take that highway over; do you
know?

A I kelieve it was Act 6151961.

0 Do you know when this bridge was oricinally
constructed?

A Me.

0O And is it safe to assume that the tricgering factor
for this entire project vas deterioration of the bridge
strﬁcture?

A  Yes.
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1 0 TWould it be further safe t¢ assume that that

2 deterioration was the result of passace over time of

3 vehicles on that bridge?

4 A Mo. Mot specifically vehicles.

5 ¢ Vhat caused the cdeterioration?

6 A Other contributing factors.

7 0 fuch as?

8 & Thatever causes bridees to deteriorate in this

Q area; pollution, chemicals, salt, freeze thav cvcle.

10 JUDGE CLFMENTS: I beg vour pardon?

11 THE WITIESS: Freeze thaw cycle.

12 | MR. POSNER: I have no other questions.

13 JUDGE CLEMENTS: Very well, does Ducuesne Light

14 Company have any cuestions?
15 MR. CPAYOMNE: Yes.

16 CROSS~E¥AMIPTATION

17 BY MR. CRAVONE:

18 0 This bridge, is it a concrete or a steel bricdge?
18 A Tt's a steel bridge, concrete piers and abutmente.
20 00 The nev bridge is?

21 A& The new bridge is.

22 ¢ What was the ¢l?@ bridge?

23 A Essentially the sare thing.

24 ¢ Vhen did PennDOT assume maintenance

25 responsibilities for that bridge?
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2 T really can't answer that. T don't know.

¢ Vhen PennDOT was undertaking to obtain the federal
funds for this project, ¢id vou consicder applyvinc for
federal funds to assist the utilities in pavirc for their
relocation costs for this project?

A T can't answer that. I wasn't the person who ran
the projects.

Q Do you know if such funds are available?

2 Specifically for this project or generally?

¢ Projects such as this project in ceneral?

A There are federal funds available, but they are
contrary to State Law in Pennsylvania. Purpose for
relocating utilities and public richt-of-way ~- vou're

Fedewr v
asking if the_pedestfian hichway administration makes such
funds available for utility relocations?

0 Yes.

A Yes, T think they do.

@ Then it's not contrary to State Law to pay utility
relocation?

A It's our policy not to use those funds for those
purposes.

0 PennDot's policy is not to use such funds for such
purpose?

2 Yes.

O IMr. Fail, has PennDOT performed what are normally
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called origin and designation studies for this bridge?

FR. ZBHN: Obkjection.

JUDGE CLFMENTS: On what crounds?

MR, ZAF¥: What purpose does thigs have o Zc with
vhether we pay for these facilities? Cur direct testirony
is on costs that we had expended.

JUDCE CLEMENTS: I suppose the Commission might
consider the type and nature and extent of traffic over the
bridge as a factor in determininc whether the Tepartment
should pay utility relocation costs. I don't know as they
have in the past, but I'm not’goinq to preclude them from
forbidding him to answer the cuestion.

A I Zfon't know what we have on this particular
project.

RY MR. CRAYQNE:

o Ehaﬁ highway crosses this bridge?

A Legislative Poute 736.

0 Doeg the Pepartment of Transportation classify
Lecisglative Route 736 as a local or recional highway?

A Ve don't classify highwavs that way, we classify
them as primary, secondary or collective.

0 Vhat ig L.R. 736 clessified as?

A Offhand, I don't know.

O You don't know?

A Probably, primary.
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¢ Can you tell me what this route connects with?

X

2 Yeg. It has its orcin in IPc¥ees Focks, 1% proceeds

k]

through the Southside, Fomestead, (City of Ducuesne, Porough
of West Mifflin, Rorough of Dravosburg, and it terminates at
the Clairton/Glassport Pridae with Lecgislative Poute 02239
spur,Aand it also continues through the City of Clairton and
runs, I believe, to the Vashingtoﬁ County line.

¢ 1'ow, what generally is the character of the area in
which the'bridge ig located as to whether it would bhe a
residential area, a heavyv industrial cor cormercial area?

2 This bridge is located in a heavv -- what wag a
heavy industrial area, the City of Ducuesne, with the number
of truckers serving steel mills that used the bridage,
residential area, City of Duquesne, third-class city located
on one side of the bridge.

0 Do you know, Mr. Fail, if PennDOT charces utilities
rental for bridge occupancies, such as the Thompson Run
Bridge?

A Ve do, ves.

( How much is that rental?

2 T don't khow. It's based on the weight of the
facility.

¢ It's a manuval rental?

A Yeg. I cdon't know if we are charging any specific

utilities for this particular bridge, though. T don't have
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those records.

MR. CRAYONF: I bave no further cuesticns.

JUDGF CLEMENTS: Very well. Allechenv Tourtv have any
cuestions?

MR. POSMER: Just a few questions.

MR, NYDES: I just had one cuestion.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I am Sorry.

CROSS~-EXAMIVATION

BY FP NYDES:

Q0 1Ifr. Fail, in response to a guestion that Mr.
Crayone ashked vou, you said you weren't sure vhether or not
federal funds had bheen applied for utility reimbursement.
In a situation, normally, that's not the case, is that
correct; was that your answer?

A Yes.

MR. FYDES: I would like to make a data recuest tc the
Department that we do cet a definitive response. You said
you weren't sure whether federal funds were applied, but we
do not have a definitive response in the record as to
whether or not thev were applied for, and if the answer is
no, the statement given as to why they were not applied
for.

MR, ZAHN: Perhaps, as counsel, I might answer that
cguestion.

JUDGE CLEMFNTS: Any objections?




2

i

1€

17

18

20

21

22

152

FMR. PYDES: If we can get an answer now on the record,
that would be fine.

BR. ZAHM: The federal government does not reirburse
the Department of Transportation for relocating utility
facilities unless, under State Law, such reimbursement is
reqguired. Therefore, no funds are recuested for any
relocation of utilities that were located ir nublic
right-of-way. Fowever, where utilities have to be relocated
out of private right-of-way, uvnder State Law, ve are
required to reimburse the utility, and those funds would
have been applied for -- for onlv relccation of private
right-of-way.

I don't krow vhether any of vour facilities cr snv of
these facilities were in private richt-of-wayv. If they were
in privete richt-of-way, thev were reimbursable under ftate
L.aw and Feds will do it. VPMow to qo one step further ~-
that's thekfeéeral covernment —- FHA recognizes that if the
Public Utilitv Corrmission allocates costs, that that ie
recognized as the ftate Law and federal funds could be
used. Vhether they could be applied for, whether they would
be paid at thic late date, I don't know.

JUDGE CLEFRIYFE: That's the cuestion I had. Does that
answer your questicn?

MR, FYDES: Yes, it does, Your Honor. I have no

further cuestions.
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JUDGE CLFMENTS: Does anyone have any cuestions of
either Mr. Zahn or Mr. Fail?
MR. CPSITNICK: County does.
JUDGE CLEPEMTS: Very vell.

CROSS-E¥AMINATION

BY MR, OPSITMICK:

0 HNr. Fail, the County had not performed any
maintenance on that bridge or that area since the early
1%60's; would that be correct?

A Yes.

0 2nd the current public utility order regarding that
bridge placed full mairtenance responsibkility on PennDOT; is
that correct?

B Yes.

MR, OPSITMICK: I have nothing further, Your Fonor.

JUDGF CLEMENTS: Any further cuestions on <¢ross? Any
redirect?

MR. ZABMN: IMothing further.

JUDGE CLEMENTS:  Thank you.

MR. ZAFF: I move for the admission of PennDOT Exhibit
FMo. 1.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: BAny obiection? Without obijection, it
is admitted.

(PennDOT Exhibit MPeo. 1 was admitted into evidence.!

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Okav. TPefore we go on with the
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hearing, let me take a hrief recess. There is a
representative that came on behalf of Atlantic Pipeline
Corporation. I can't get it straichtened out whether they
wish to testify or merely rresgent the letter.

{Vhereupon, a recess was taken.)

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: Is Unicn Railroad prepared to co
ahead?

k'MR. MARINMI: Yes, Your Meonor. T would like to cpll

Lawrence Diersen to testify et this point.

JUDGE CLEIENTS: Very well.

LAWRENCE I'. DIERSEM, called as a witness, baving

previously been duly sworn, was examined and testified asg
follows:

DIREC? EBXANIVATION

BY MR. MARINI:

0 Vould you please state your name and address for
the Pecord.

A I"v name is Lawrence If. Diersen, D-i-e-r-s-e-n. Yy
business address, Post Office Fox 68, Monroeville,
Pennsylvania 15146.

0 RAre you employed, Fr. Piersen, and if so, bv vhom?

A I am employved by Union Pailroad Company.

© And in what capacity are you employed by Union
Railroad?

A Assistant Chief Engineer.
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0 What generally are your duties as Assistant Chief
Fnoineer?

A I assist the Chief Fnegineer in the raracerent of
the maintenance and construction of the railroad companv's
fixed properties.

0 Are you familiar with the Order entered by the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission on March 25th, 1282
concerning the performance of construction work on the
Thompson Fun Rridge located in Duguesne, Pennsylvania?

d T am.

0 And are vou familiar with those portions of the
Public Utility Cormisgsion Order which applied specifically
to the Union Railroad?

A I am.

0 Are vou familiar with the work and safety
provisions undertaken by the Union Railroad in compliance
with this Order?

A Yes.

0 What specific work or safety precautions does the
Union Railroad undertake pursuvant to the Puklic Utility
Commission Order March 25, 18827

n e provided flaaging service, we temporarily
relocated and restored company aerial wires and we provided
a small amount for train switch and service.

0 I'm showing vou what has been marked Union Railroad
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Exhibit 1, and that Exhibkit has been civen to the reporter,
and has also been given to all parties of record.

MR. MARINI: And, I believe, Your Honor, I gave the
extra copy for you to use.

{(Union Railroad Exhibit Mo. 1 was produced and marked

for identification.)
RY MR. MARINI:

0 And are you familiar with the contents of this
Exhibit?

A Yes.

0 And would vou please indicate what the Exhibit
shows in terms of expenditures made by the Union Railroad in
compliance with the PUC Order Farch 25th, 18822

A Yes, The first line item shows the total number of
standard time hours of flacgmen, service provided by the
Union Railroad to the general contractor. The second line
is simply overtime houtrs for the same service. The third
line is the number of hauts spent relocatinag and
reinstalling a company telephone line. And the last line is
a small asmount of time gpent on some special switchinag by
one of the Union Railroad train crews to aid in the
reconstruction of the bridge.

¢ OCkay-. Did the Union Pailroad incur these expenses
itself, or was it reimbursed, or did it bill another entity

or company?
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A Ve incurred the cost initially, bhut then we
invoiced the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation's
general contractor Cameron Constructicn Corpanv. and ve have
been reimbursed for 21} these costs by Carercr Construction
Company.

0 As far as the total costs incurred by the Union
Railroad up to thies date in regards to the Thompson Run
Rridge, is the railroad willing to accept final
responsibility for these costs?

A Mo,

¢ Is the Union Pailroacd willine to bear any costs
that are incurred to date with respect to costs on the
improverent of Thompson Pun?

A Mo

0 Are any of the railroads willing to incur costs on
the Thompson Run Bridae?

A We are not.

0 And with respect to the allocation of the costs
assocaited with the construction work performed on the
bridge and allocation of the further maintenance work and
costs of the bridge, what ig the position of the railroacd es
to the costs that oucht to be allecated?

A Ve feel the cost of reconstruction shoulé ke horne
by the Department of Transportation, and we feel that the

cost of future maintenance of the bridoe's superstructure,
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substructure and the drainage run-off ditches, which are
located on Union Railroad property, that these costs should
ke borne by the Pennsylvania Departmnent of meananortorien.

MR. MARIMI: T would, at this time, move Union Exhibit
Mo. 1 be admitted into record, and I have no further
guestions.

JUDGE CLENENTS: First of all, let me ask a cuick
cuestion. I will rule on the Fxhibit after
cross—examination.

As I understand your testirony, any Commission Order
in this matter with respect to the Union Railroad wouléd nct
be required to include any further reimbursement of funds;
is that correct?

THE WITMESS: That is correct.

JUDRGE CLENEﬂTS: And I take it the Union is willino to
maintain its own facilities except for possibly this
drainage ditch at this location in the future?

THE VITNESS: When you say own facilities, tracks
underneath the bridge?

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: The track undéerneath the bridoe.
Very well. Cross-examiration, Fr. Zahn?

MR. ZAHM: Just one ovesticn.

CROSS-R¥ANINATION

RY MR. ZREN:

0 Are you talking about the drairage at Pier 7 that
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enters into your drainage pipe?

A I'm talking most importantly about the rvn-off
ditches coming from a pier near the Kennywood side of the
bridge where PennDOT paved the invert, the channel portion
of the drainage ditch, and that will cltircately have to ke
naintained.

0 Would it be necessary for the Department forces to
enter on railrecad property to maintain those drainage
ditches?

A  (Witness nods head).

JUDGE CLEMRENTS: You have to say yes.

A I was just thinkirce. VYes, prrokably no more g0 than
te maintainr the piers or any other bricdge for that patter.

0 To maintain that drairage are flaoren or inspectors
or watchmen required?

A In that particular case for the paved drainage.,
frow my memory, a flagman would not be required, it would be
a judgment thing, but in mv opirion, ro.

¢ Put the drainage pipes that you have at Pier 7 that
run into your drainage pipes, you maintain those drainage
pipes: is that correct? I mrean, the pipes that were
oricinally yours?

A There is a culvert that crosses under the entire
vard which is ours.

¢ And you'll wmaintain them?
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A Yes.

MR. ZAPY¥: Thank ycu. I have no further cuessticrs.

JUPCE CLFMFENTE: Very well, Pell Tele¢phone?

FR. POSWER: ¥o, sir.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Ducuesne Licht?

MR, CPRPAYOFR: ¥o cuestions, Your Honor.

JEDGF’CLEﬁEPTS: Allecheny County?

P, CPSITFICK: Yo cuestions.

JUDGE CLEYEﬂTS: Any cross? Thank you very much, sir.

P, ZEET: I have no objection to their Exhibit.

JUDGE CLFIEIYPE:  Te there any objection to the
Exhibit?

R, ZAFM: Fo ohjecticn.

JUPGE CLFMEMTS: 1o objecticn, the Fxhipit is
adritted.

{Union Peilroad Fxhibit ¥e. 1 wes adémitted into

evidence.)

JUDGE CLFFENTS: Okay. PFext on my list ic Pell
Telephone Conmpanyv.

'R. PCSMFR: Your Fonor, before the witness testifies,
it would aprear from the guestions and procedure that
cuesticn 5, 6, 8, 9 and 10 are directed to Tell. It strikes
me somewhat curious that cuvesticn Mo. 6 referg to submission

cf testimony, and vet, what it really asks for ig the
Y Y

company'e position with respect to the leagal position or
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cleim with respect to the cocte.
| ¥ith vonr nermiccicn, T would like ko state those for

the record on hehalf of the .company.

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Very well.

MR. ZAEP: He is not even under cath.

JURCE CLEMENTS: He can state a legal position if he
wants to.

I'r, POSMFR: 1'ith respect to the constructiorn and
maintenance of the bridee, Your Fonor, of course, it is Rell

of Penneylvania's position that construction costs are

PennDot'¢ responsibility and any future maintenance erpenses

S

with regpect to the bridge are also TPennPot's

3

regponsibility. With respect to Pell eof Pennsylvania
facilities, which are attached to the bridge and adiacent to
it, Pell of Pennsylvania will ac¢ree to maintain its own
facilities in the future.

7ith respect to the costs thet the witness will
testify to, in a moment, specifically., 857,380.38, vhich is
costs incurred by Rell in connection to the replacement
conduit and marholes to accommodate the construction, it is
Pell's position, under the City of ilksburv, & case decided
by the Cemmission, that criteria in that case would lead to
a decision that PennDOT be recuired -— to be recuired to
reimburse Pell those.

Qf'course, in the Orcder of Cctober 1282, Rell has
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initially and without prejudice, without making the clainm
that I made, expended that sum of money to tempcrarily
support its facilities and to make certain changes to
accommedate the project. That would be cur positicen with
respect to cuestion Mo. & in the cuestion anc procedures.

JUPGE CLEFENTS: Very well.

PUYVLLIS I. Truir, eczlled zg a witness, kavin

previcusly been Culy sworn, vas erarined and testified ag
fellows:

DIPECT BYANIVATION

BY MR, POSKER:

0 Veuld yoﬁ state your full rame for the record and
spell your last name.

2 Phyllis I. Irvin, I-r-v-i-n.

VR, ZAEF: I'm & little hard of hearing. Feep vour
voice up.

A Phyllis I. Irvin, ¥-r-v-i-n.

¢ End by vhom are you emploved?

£ PRell of Pennsylvania.

O that is vour business addrees?

A 911 Pcose Street, I'cReesport, Pennsvlvania.

0t Fow leong have vou been employed bv Rell?

2 Eighteen yvears.

0 Il'rs. Izvin, did Pell of Pennsylvania have

facilities at Thompson Pun Pridge?
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A Yes.

{Fell Telerhone Exhibit ¥o. 1 was procucss ard narked

for identification.)
RY IP. POSMER:

0 At my request, bave you prepared the draving which
is marked Rell of Pennsyvlvania Exhibkit Fo. 1 to c¢rephically
depict those facilities?

2 Yes,

¢ A1l richt. Yould vou describe for the record,
please, the facilities that Rell had at that bridge as of
1982; prior to the PennDOT reconstructicn of the bridge?

A  Yes. Pell bhad two wanholes and siy conduits
connecting uncerneath the bridge.

¢ Are the manholes on the bridge itself or at each
end of the bridge?

A FRach end of the bridge.

¢ And how is the conduit run beneath the bridge; was
it actually attached to the bridge structure?

A Yes.

0 All right. And what was in those conduits?

A Two cables.

¢ RPné, now, so it is clear what we are talking about,
did Rell have to replace the cables all as a result of
reconstruction?

A Mo.
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¢ They were not replacecd?

A WMo.

0  Same cables were left in place after
reconstruction?

A Yes,

¢ Vas the conduit affected?

A Yes.

0 RAll right. Vould vou describe for the Record,

please, bow the conduit was affected and what Rell had to

A2 Pell bad to -~ due to the design of the hridge,
Pell had te replace three conduits.

@ Three of the six?

A Three of the six.

¢ Tthat were those conduits made of, by the way?

A Cement.

0 2and who did that work; who removed the three
conduits?

& Cameron Construction.

¢ That would be PennDot's contractor?

A Yes.

O And didé Cameron Construction also rebuild or
reconstruct replacement ducts?

A Yes.

0 Vith respect to the ducts that were in existence,
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can you tell us when they were installed?

A 1929,

¢ And at the time of their installation, 1922, for
deprediation purposes, what average life expectancy had Pell
utilized for conduits?

A  Sigtv-four vears.

MR ZRRY:  Yow many?

THE WITVMESS: Sirnty-four.
RY MR. POSMER:

0 Are you testifying that that's the period of time
over which those conduits would be deprecizted on the
company's books?

A  On the bhooks, ves.

(0 Does that have any necessary relationship to the
used and useful life expectancy of those facilities?

& Po.

¢ Under what circumstances, irrespective of
depreciation life, are those fecilities replaced by Rell but
for a project like this? Dié vcu understand my conestion?

A Phrase it again, please.

0 put for the need to remove facilities because of
the bridge project like this, under what circumstances would
Rell, on its own, decide to replace conduits?

A Deterioration or damage.

¢ To the bhest of your knowleddge, if you know, was
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there any deterioration or damage to these conduits that
woulé have required their replacement other than for the
reconstructicen of this bricdge?

A Yo.

¢ Mow, you testified that there are ranholes at each
of the bridges, were thev affected by the PennDQT
reconstructicn of the bkridge?

A Yes.

¢ FPeow were thev affected?

2 Twe to the contractor's excavation aroundé the
manholes, thev had to be dismantled and replaced.

¢ Do I take it from veur answer that the construction
was digging in the vicinity of those manholes?

A  Yes.

0 Pad the manholes not been dismantled what would be
the result of that dicaing?

B  Prechably collapsed, the manholes.

0 Prior to this reconstruction ¢f the bridge, were
there facilities that Bell had in place adecuately serving
the company's need for providing communication service to
the puhlic?

A Yes,

0 2g a result of the work done here, was there anv
increase in the capacity of Pell's facilities?

A No,
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¢ DPid the work dore here bv the contractor on behalf
of PRell result in Bell's beinc able to —— ahle to rrovide
service any less expensively?

A Mo,

0 Dié it result in Rell's being able to provide any
additional services to the public?

& Po.

0 ¥ith respect to the new conduit that was installed
in 1882 -- and for depreciation purposes, what was the
average life expectancy -—- what was the average life
expectancy of those facilities?

A Sixty-four years.

¢ The same as?

A  The same as, ves.

(Bell Telephone Exhibit No. 2 was produced and marked

for identification.)

0 PFew, also at my reqguest, have you prepared wvhat has
been marked as PBell Exhibit 2, setting forth the costs
incurred by Rell in connection with this project?

A VYes.

¢ 2né I suppose it isg fairly self-explanatory. That
was the total amount expended by Rell?

A 850,731.3¢2.

0 And dees that represent both the amounts paid to

the contractor to remove and then rebuilcd the conduit plus
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the amounts paid for the manholes plus Rell's labor itself?

A  Yes,

0 2And would I be correct that those facilities were
all located in public right-of-way?

2 Yes.

0 I want vou to assume for the moment that for some
reagon Pell would be ~- was unahle to cccupy this bridge for
whatever reason, would@ Rell still have to route its
facilities somehow across or through or under the railroad
tracks?

A Yes.

0 TFrom an engineer's prospective, if the hridoe wére
not available, how would Pell route its facilities?

A It would prcbably try to cet a permit from Union
Pailroad to go underneath the tracks somehow.

0 1Is it preferable, from an engineering and service
prospective, to occupy the bridge than what you just
described?

A  Yes.

0 Are you able to put any dollar value, as to the
differences, between the two means of routing Rell's
facilities?

A WMo,

'R. POSNER: Bear with me, Your Honor. T just want te

make sure we addressed all the cquestions.
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0 Tere Pell's facilities installed pursuant to any
permit or auvthority tkat vou're awere of?

A Permit?

0 Or authority.

A Yes,

0 Then wae the most recent perrpit applied for with
respect to those facilities?

A 1854,

0 Pnd from whon?

A Allecheny County.

MR. POSMER: I have no other cuestions.

JUPGE CLFMEPTS: Very well, does the Department have
zny cuesticns?

HR. ZAHY: VYes.

CROSS-E¥AMINATION

BY MR. ZAHN:

Q Mrs. Irvin, as I understand it, you testified that
the conduit was placed there 12292, and it had a depreciable
life of 64 years; is that coirect?

A Yes.

0 Other than the depreciation, what is the life
expectancy of those conduits other than for depreciation
purposes?'

A Tt could vary. It could be a hundred years, it
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could be less. It varies.

D

And what kind of conduit was this that was placed

in 1929, cement?

tm

It was cement.

¢ PAnd vias the cerment exposed -— the cenduit exposed?

2 Undersice.

¢ The underside --

A You ccouléd see on the underside.

¢ -- would have been exposed to weather and freeze
thaw cycles and things of that sort?

A Yesz,

0 Tow, you said that the new conduit that yvou put in,
if T ﬁnéerstood you correctly, had 2 life expectancy of €4
years. Are you talking about depreciation or life
expectancy?

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Excuse me for a second. There's
another call for you, l'r. Zahn.

MR, ZAF¥: I'm scrry. There is a very, very serious
matter with the Deleware and Fudson Railroad —-

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: Co ahead. e can take a little
recess.

’NR. ZBHN: -- needs irmediate attentiocon.

{Thereupon, 2 recess was taken.)

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Mr. Zahn, are ycu prepared to

continue?
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. ZAEYM: Yes. FShe just repeated the last cuestion.

BY MR. ZAHM:

0

Me

answer i

I'rs. Irvin, would yocu answer that.
. POSNPP: Coulé she have it read back, so she could

4
e

{Question readl.

A
0
and what
B
o
p2
s}

A

0

give us

I'm talking about depreciation.

Mow, what's the life expectancy of the new conduit
kind of of conduit isg that?

It's plastic.

Tt'g different than the cement?

4

es.

And why wouldn't cement conduits be placed back?
We no longer place cement.

It doesn't last as long as plastic?

It does. It should.

It is less expensive to put plastic in than cement?

Yes.
So that for the life expectancy, you say —-- can you

a bhallpark figure of how long that would be, 50

vears; & hundred yvears?

2 It would vary. There are so many variances. There
are —— so it could be damaged and it would have to be
replaced.

0 I'm not talkincg about damage, I'm talking about
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normal wear and ftear. Deesn't the industry cive you any
information on what the life expectancy is of plastic?

A Sizty-four years would be --

0 That's the life expectancy?

A Vot the life expectancy, excuse me. It coulé be
yvears. Fe don't go in just to replace it simplyv because it
has depreciated in 64 vears.

0 Now, the fact that yvou put in new plastic conduit
to replace the cement, that would ¢ive you an extended life
over and beyond what the cement weuld have lasted, because
this is new plastic against cement that was in there since
1029, you have an extended life period.

A Yes. I mean, yes, for the new ducts that we would
replace.

0 Dpid your figures give any indication or credit for
any additional life of your conduit? I don't see any.

A HNo.

0 Iow, you said that the facilities that were on the
bridge had not deteriorated?

A Correct.

0 How do vou know that?

A There was no trouble. Ve would know that by a
customer reporting problemg with the cable, which is the
support, the conduit supports, the cable.

0 and when vou're saving, were not deteriorated, <o
A ¥ing
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you mean that they were as cood as when they wvere first
installed?

A T don't know.

0 I mean, there had to be some since it was installed
-~ since 1920 there had to be some type of detericration.

MP. POSFFR: I'm goino to object to Mr. Zahn's
testifying rather than cuestioning.

JUDGE CLFI'ENTE: I cdon't think the phraseoloay of the
cuestion concerning the tyye'of testimony presented is
beyond the hounds bf cross—examination.

EY I'B. ZARI:

0 Can you answer that?

A I would gather, weatherize, the cement would
deteriorate and, I mean, just naturally ir the rcad.

¢ Incidently, what is yvour position with the company?

A Assistant Manager in Qutsicde Facilities and
Fngineerina.

¢ Are vou a professional engineer?

A& HNMo.

0 Did you personally inspect these facilities on the

A Yo.
¢ PNow, regarding the markeles that hed to be
replaced, was it your decision, your company's decision to

replace the manholes rather than have the contractor work
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around them?

A The way the desian of the hridge and the
contractors work the manheleg vorld have ecllzrzed. They
were under 2 mine. They due¢ all esround the manholes. Ffo ve
had to dismantle them.

0 Diéd they have to dig all arcundé them?

A Yes.

¢ BAnd vhat did these manholes consist of, were they'
brick walls, concrete or what?

A One was brick and¢ the other was precast.

0 Precast?

A T'm sorry they were both pre.

0 PRoth pre?

A Yes.

0 Pnd vere they replaced bv brick or precast?

A Precast.

" Does the precast material last longer than brick?

A I can't answer that.

0 You don't know?

& MNo.

¢ wWell, brick has nortar. The bricks are placed
between -~ or mortar is placed between the bricks?

A Pight.

Q0 Vhile the precast one is a concrete manhole?

A Right, I understand.
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Fad the ccempany had anv preblems with the manholes
this time, any leakace or anything of that sort?
Mo, not to my knowledae.

¥hat was the purpose of the manhole? 2s I

uncderstand it your conduit was on the —-- on the underside of

the bridge and why were manholes on each side?

A
e

2

On either end?

Yes.

¥e would have to get —— because of distance, ve

would have to get in to maintain the cable.

o
B
0
2

o

For the maintenance of the cakle?

Yes.

The cable was not replaced, is that it?
Mo.

Was service disrupted at all while the new cenduit

was put in?

A

0

Mot to my knowledge.

Fow could they put the cables intc the new conduit

without disturhing service?

A

0
rerlaced

2

¢

The ones that were in place were vacant ducts.

Are those ducts beinrg used et the present time, tre
ducts?

He.

They are still vacant, is that it?

Yes.
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¢ And vhy were the -- if they weren't beirc used, whv
vere they beinc replaced?

A FBecause that's what we had existinc at the time of
the bridge.

(0 Is it because veou micht have use for those ductg in
the future for other facilities that vour company could use?

A That's true.

¢ Tc service its customers?

A Yes.

0 Mow, vou say the conduit and the cables were placed
on the bridge in '54 by a permit from the County. Eince
that time, has Pell paid anry rental fees, to cccupy this
bridge, to anyone?

A T don't know.

0 Veould vour records reflect that?

A Possibly.

MR. Z22BNM: Counsel, may ve ——

MR. POSMER: !Mr. Zshn, I can state for the record@ that

that testimony is hased upon the file that we have on that
bridge, and it shows the most recent occupancy letter being
from the County of Allegheny in 1254. There is nothinc
bevond that.

Yow, as T understand, PennDot also retains records of
rentals received, so you woulc have as wmuch acess to that

information as we would.
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MR, ZAFM: PennDOT woulén't have any record of rental
hecause this is under the Public Titility Commission's
jurisdiction. 2nd there is no rental fees for facilities
that are ordered to be ~-

MR, POSPFR: Then vwhy are we asking the ouesticr? The
answer is self-evident.

MR. ZAHN: Ve don't have to do it. I was asking
whether they paid any rental fees.

FR. POSNWFR: Sfince the Public Utility Commissicn's
jurisdiction in other cases has occupied the authority and
-— therefore, it is fairly safe to assume because of that
factor --

JURGE CLEFRINTS: [Maybe also ask the County if they
haﬁe been collecting rental on that in spite of all that,
when the witness testifies.

BY MR, ZAHN:

& MFew, on the second pace of yvour Exhikit 2, on
portions L, " down there at the bottom, why wag the ficure
put on there that utility share is zero, and state chare is
100 percent.

MR. POSNFR: Your Ponor, my I answer that? That acain
relates to company position, hecause we are here seekinc
cost allocations and, therefore, we are askinc that we he
reimbursed the amount of expense.

Obviously, that ficure couvld@ co anvywhere from zero to
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100 percent based upon the decision of the Commission, and
that's in there for the same reason, l"'r. 7ahn. That in a
Court of Common Pleas Compleint someone asked for damages in
excess of £10,000.00.

MR. ZAHN: Thank vou, Il'r. Posner.

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I take it then, it was put on the
advice of counsel, rather thar any engineer?

MR. POSMER: FExactly. Fractly.
RY HR. ZAHN:

0 Iid vou prepare these ficures, Frs. Irvin?

A Yes, in conjuncticn with others.

0  2And where ¢id yvou cet the items, the costs of the
items?

A From the companry ledger.

0 Ledgers?

A Yes.

¢ Ané do those ledgers show that this cost of labor
and material was only for this project?

A  Yes.

¢ And how is that shown, whv ig it just related to
this project?

A There ig a file nupber feor thie with a case file
nunber of K.C.0. P-5006, therefore, any charces would have
been filed with that number con it.

0 2rd who files those charceg?
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A Any --

¢ Yeour inspectors?

A The inspectors, or could be the labeor foremer,; the
linemen, anvone that was invelved in the work, the
contractoers costs.

PR, POSNEP: PFr. Zahn, I kelieve if it veculd help vou
any, if I'm not mistaken, assuming for the momént that the
Cormission were to order that Pell he reimbursed 25, 50, 75

percent of its cost, whatever the Comrisgssion orders is

tsually upon certification of those costs. I know vou asgked

in the past that these hearinas be entered in vour form.
That's why théy are entered that way. Cbviously, if the
Judge were to orcder reimbursement, we would submit to
PennDot those costs to be certified by the Commission.

"P. ZAPM: Thank vou, the next auestion whether --

HMR. POSNER: You woulé have certified ther, velt there
is no senge going through a certification orcder without ¢
procedure,

MR, ZMHM: Thank vou, Mrs. ITrvin.

JUDGE CLEFENTS: Very well. Is there any other
cross—examination of this witness from any counsel?

MR, CPAYOME: UPo.

JUDGE CLENEMTS: Any redirect?

MR. POSNER: VMo redirect. I would move into evidence

Exhibit 1 and 2.
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JUDGE CLEFENTS&: Any cbjection to Pell's Exhikbit 1 and
2? Any ohjection to the Fxhibits?
'R, ZAFF: Only to the extent that items L. ané VM, s
Mr. Posner explained, was just something that the Lecal
Department put on there, but --

%

OFYFP:; Your Honor, ¥ have to object. TEf th

by ]

PP.
record were to say —-- instead of L and I appearing as they
do, they ke construed as peanirg as ordered bv the
Commission.

JUDPGE CLEMEMNTS: That's fine. With that understandinc
the Egxhibits are acdmitted. Very well.

(Fell Telephone Exhibit Mos. 1 and 2 were admitted

into evidence.)

JUDGE CLEFRMTE:;  Pert perty on my list is Carnedie
Matural CGas Company. Is anvbody here from Cernegie Maturel
Gas Company yet?

Let me ask the witness for the Department of
Trangportation, to vour knowledge, were any sionificant
costs accruved by Carnegie in thie proiect?

THE WITFESS: They weren't affected. I richt point
cut, too, there ig a Keystone Pipeline Company listed here.
I don't believe they are irvolved ir that proiect.

JUDGE CLEPENMTS: They are primary to Atlantic

Pichfield as I vnderstand it. Pefore ve cet to Ducuesne

Tight'e witnesses, Mr. Crayone, let's deal with Atlantic
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Pipeline Corporation. T have in ny possession, distributed
to parties, a copy of the letter from the corporation and a
witness has eppeared in the hesring room to answer any
additional cuestions which mav ke aveilable.

7ell, generally T frown on letters coming in rather
than testimony, the fact that witness is present and the
fect the witness has been available for cross—eramination;
it would be my inclination to identify this as Atlantic
Exhikit 1 and ask the parties, 2, ¢do they have any cuestiocns
and, B, do vou object to its admission as an Exhibit?

FR. ZAHNM: If Your Fonor, please, I also take the

position that we don't normally accept letters of this sort,

6]

m

but since the pipeline bas acreed to pav 211 of the costs, I
have no objection te¢ this beirg piaceé on the record ag an
Fxhibit.

JUDGF CLENMENTS: Does anvone else wish to ask any
cuestions of the witness, anyone object to the admission of
the letter, Fxhibit 17?

'R, ZAHM: INo objection.

JUDGE CLEMENTE: Qkay. Thank you, very ruch. The
Fxhibit is admitted. VYou mayv he excused if vou wish or can
stayv around and watch the end if vou wish. Very well.

{Atlentic Exhibit Mo. 1 was parked for identificaticn

ané admitted into evidence.}

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Mext on the list is Duouesne Light
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Company. Ir. Crayone?
MR. CRAYONF: Duguesne woulcd like to call Mr. Fhalil
as the first of tve witnesses.

JOFN BDUTAPD ¥HALIL, called as a witnese, havina been

previosly duly sworn, wes exerined and testified as
followsse

DIRECT FYANINATION

BRY MR. CRAYONE:

0 Please state vour full name, sir.

A Full name, John Edwarcd ¥halil, F-h-a-l-i-1.

O PRy vhom are you emploved and in what capacity?

2 I'm employed by Ducuesne Light Company as a2
Supervisor of Distribution Fngineering in the Customer
Services Group.

Q0 2re you authorized to give testimony in the
proceedings for DPuauesne Light Company?

| 2 Yes, T am.

0 2nd, now, in connection with vour appearance here
todav, did you prepare written testimony in response to
guestions directed to Ducuesne and set forth in a letter
from the Commission dated August 22, 10857

A Yes, I have.

0 If I were to ask yvou those cuestions here today.
would vour responses be as set forth in vyour written

testimony?
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A VYes, it would be.

'R, CRZYOYF: I have previously, Your Fonor,
distributed to all the rarties, copies c¢f I'r. Fhalil's
written testimony.

IR, ZAHM: Off the record.

(Piscussion off the record.)

'R. CRAYOME: And I would like to move at thig tine
that Mr. Fhalil's staterert be marked as Duguesne ftatement
o, 1.

JUDGER CLEFRNTS: It sheuld be so icdentified.

{Ducuesne ftatenent Mo. 1 was produced and marked for

identification.)

MR, CRAYOME: The witness ig availeble for
cross—eyamination.

JUDGE CLFPRITS: Very well. Mr. Zahn, are vou ready
vet?

I'P. ZAEM: Just a cecond, please.

CROge~FXANINATION

BY MR, Z2HN:

Q Sir, does yvour Fxbibit show vhat the service life
of those facilities are that were installed there?

A Yes. If you leck on Frhibit A vou will see 2
tabulation form.

Q Ch, I see. And yocur Pzhikit 2 op yveur tabulation

is service life. These were all the rclesg and anchors and
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guys and wirino and cable, neutral wire that were replaced
on thig dcoh?

& That vere defective.

0 Defective?

M Defective and not all were replaced.

Q0 And your ficure of salvage on the next to the last
page, could you explain that reclaim material reports, that
only gives a total ficure of salvage, it doesn’t show what
it replaced?

A PRight. That gives a total figure of what is
replaced. It doesn't -~ T don't have a brealkdéown for vou.

0  Anc that would be what is placed on this lact
sheet, tbings that would have bheen replaced but doesn’t
breakdown which items were replaced?

2 Actually you shouldn't use the word replaced. A
lot of facilities were removed, okav. Facilities that were
removed have a salvage value.

¢ Would that facility install the ones that viere
removed?

A Mot all facilities would install.

¢ feo this reclaimed material is material that was
removed but not reinstalled, is that it?

R Some of it may have been. Tt's material that is
rerroved that has somée value to it. Taturally, we are giving

them credit for that value.
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¢ And in your third cheet from the erd is what items
wvere replaced by the company, is that it?

A Materials used, yes.

¢ 2nd you did give credit for salvage value and
expired service life?

A Yes.

¢ Pow, the items that were replaced, materials used,
it appears that two poles were replaced.

A Yes.

0 Do you know how many were removed?

A I could take a look and tell you. If vou look
acain at the figure, you'll see that we have three poles
shown as being removed. That's the last pace, ascain, that's
the tabulation at -- up at the top.

0 That's the first three itemg?

A  Right.

¢ PBow do I know that that shows removed? Where does
it show that they were removed?

A These are facilities that, when they are called for
to be removed, it's recorded as being removed, then it'g
tabulated. All these things are items that vere, indeed,
remcved.

¢ Ckay. You know that as a fact?

A Yes.

0 And the service life of the two poles that were
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installed, they replaced the three that were there, is that
it?

A Yes.

0 It was two for three. And they haé the same
service life as the ones that were removed?

A Right. That's adéressecd in answer 13.

00 80 that the one pole, the 40 inch wood had a
remaining life ¢f 29 years, and the new one would have a
life expectancy of 48 years; is that correct?

A VYes.

0 So, it would be the differences between the total
life expectancy in that one, column 7, and from that would
bev~— they would replace the ones in item 6 of the remaining
life?

2 I would like to just make a statement, though.
Again, the figures that you do see here, raturally, are
acccunting figures.

0 Right.

b

They are figures that we vrse for life expectancy
and life expectancy, indeed, varies. Just so you're aware
of that.

0 Could it be more; is that it?

B It could go either way. It could vary.

¢ And in your expired service life under item E 3,

the $4,728.72, is that the difference cof what the new
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removed. Tn other words, if vou dor't have to replace poles
for another 40 or 50 vears as acainst the pole that was
taken out, it adds to it. Isn't that correct?

A The projected life expectancy, &s we gaid,; rermains
the same and that's, acair, vhy its projected, deprending on
field conditions.

¢ BAnd you stated that all of your facilities were in
rublic right-of-way; is that correct?

& Yesg, I did.

0 2nd they vere placed on the bridae bv a perpit?

A Yesg, they were.

0 And can you tell us whether or not yeur companv

2g?

et

paid anv rental fees for the attachment of those facilit

AR I do not knov if we do or don't to tell vou the
truth.

MP. ZAEF: And could I ask counsel whether or not they
could tell us whether or not any rentals wvere paid.

I'Ps CRAYOPF: I c¢on't know. I suspect they were rot.

'R, 2AFM: C(Can we acgree they were not? I cdon't think
so. I'd like the record to indicate that.

I'"r., CRAYQFE: T will check and let vou know after
todav.

FR. ZAHE: Let the Jodge and myself know, and all
parties of record.

¥R, CRAYOVE: Sure.
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facilities would be given or how do vou explain expired
service life?

& Qkay. As yvou see, the expired service life, we
tabulate the facilities that are removed. That's in column
1Q on the last page of that tabulaticn. If vou look down at
the bottom, vou will see that same figure 4,728.72. That's
the life, that was the expired service life of the
facilities removed. It has no relationship to the installed
facilities.

¢ Oh, ckav. Vas anythi;g taken into consideration
that the loopholes that were replaced in there would have an
additional service life over and above those that were
removed? That's not taken into consideration?

A Vot to my knowledge, ro.

¢ Put there ig no doubt that the nev polesg extended
vhatever life there would have been than the 0l¢ poles
granted a whole new life expectancy?

I'R. CRAYOME: I cobject to that cuestion. It doesn't
-— could you rephrase it. Mr. Zahn?

RY MR. ZAPN:

¢ UWhat T'm savina is that vou're putting new poles in
which have a new service life.

A Okay.

¢ {Contiruing) ¥hich is greater than the service life

0of -- the remaining service life of the poles that were
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¢ You stated that in the work that vou performed that
you modified vour electrical systen for the recconstruction
of the bridge without having relocated its facilities

outside of tre legal limits of the street. TVould you

oF

explair that; did vou put new cakles or wires in?

A Okay. UPFot entirely, some cables vere replaced,
some were not. 2And the basis for it was, that the cable
that was not replaced is & new construction tyvpe cable that
is capable of withstanding, let’s say, abuse. The other
cable that was replaced was an olcder cable that would have
been much more sensitive, and rather than riskinc dancer to
construction crews or anything, if we replaced the cable --

0 Without goinrg outside the legal limits of the
right-of-way; is that correct?

A  Pight. The cahles were suspended, as I menticned,
suspended beneath the bkridge.

0  2And can you tell us when they were first
installed?’

B2 Vell, again, if yecu look at that tabulation, that
cives vou the‘installation date of all the facilities that
were there.

0 Panging from —=- I see the earliest date, 10427

A Mo. Tell -~

o 207
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A T29.

0 Up to '81., 12812

A  Correct.

0 That's the latest date. 2nd in 1281 wvhat'e that
iter To. 47

2 That's Mo. 4 duplex. that's secondary wire.

¢ Put that wag the conly one that was replaced in '817

A  Right.

Q t appears mostly it is '42, '46, '66, around
there.

0 Tere vour custopers affected by the replacement of
the facilities?

A You're saving ac far as outace time?

0 Yes.

A Generally, in a situation like that what we try to
deo is through switching ané signalizing to keep the
customers within service through other fees.

0 Through other -~

A Other networks, right.

0 And was it necessary for yvour companv to relocate
its facilities on the bridage?

A Yes, it was.

* They cduldn't have —~ vour customers couldn‘t have
been serviced by these other routes?
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MR. ZAEN: Thank you, sir.

THE WITFESS: You're cuite welcore.

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: Is there any other cross—examination
of this witness? Any redirect?

PR. CRAYONF: I have a couple brief cuestions,
hopefully.

CPOSS—EYANIFNATION

BY MR. CRAYONFE:
0 Mr. Fhalil, lcok zt the last pace of Exhibit A.
A Qkav.

0 The top it speake cof the calculation of expired

¥

service life. The service -~ rlease explain what vou mean
by service life?

A Okay. 2g I rentioned before, this is an accounting
figure. The service life is a fioure that thev use for
accounting purposes and for derreciation purposes, so orn and
g0 forth.

0 Tow, Mr. Fhalil, bave vou ever encountered
electrical facilities which were ir uvse for the periced of
tire which exceeded their service life?

A (Oh, cuite definitely.

¢ And I presume vou also encountered facilities which
did net reach their specific service life?

& Definitely.

PR, CPAYONE: 1o further cuesticns.
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JUDCE CLRFME¥?S:  Anv further cuestions of this
vitness?

MR. ZAHM: Mo further.

JUDGE CLFIENTS: Let me ask one cuestion. T don't
know if it is for this one witness or the other witness.
Are vou in & position to ¢ive the total amocunt of monies
that Ducgvesne Licht, if thev had their way, would be
included in the Orfer in this matter?

TPE VITHESS: I'm not in a pesition in that metter.

I'R. CRAYONF: You aren't. I would like to make a
statement in that regard@d. I'r. Fhalil bas testified as to
the electrical pert of work which Ducuesne ¢id, and we have
stated in response in his testimony, Ouesticn 15,
correction.

THRE WITVMESS: OQuestion 11, vou mean.

MR. CRAYQMF: Right, Cuestion 1l. 2s Pell Telephone
algo indicated, accounts also indicated, I thirnk, that part
0f the costs that are placed upon the untility is a lecal
conclusion, and élthough we will not acree to bear any of
those costs, we will, of course, abide by vhatever
determination is made by the Commigsion.

JUDGE CLTFENTS: I wasn't so worried about percentace,
just what ficure itself was the total cost Ducuesne Light
thinks should be assuped by others. T think it is split

between the two.
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MR. CRAYOFE: The total emount of I'r. ¥halil's costs
for the electrical work --

THE VITFESS: ©96. Last page.

I'R. CRAYONE: -- are %R0,337.50.

JUDCE CLEI'EFTS: That is the figure I should use.

MR. CRAYOME: We have additional costs, which py ngxt
witness will address.

JUDGE CLFFENTS: Ckav, fine.

P, CPAYOMFE: I would like to call Ducuesne's next
witness, VMr. Schauvkowitch.

JOEN RORFERT SCHAUFOUITCH, called as a witness, bhaving

previcuslv been duly sworn, was examnined and testified as
follows:

DIRPBCT EXAMIVATION

BY MR, CPAYOFME:
¢t Please state your fuvll name, sir.
2  John Rehert Schaukowitch.

D Veuld vou spell that for the court reporter,

a3 S-¢-h-a~u-k-o~y-i-t~-c-hL.

0 2nd by vhom are vou ermployed, and ir vbat capacity?

A I'm errloved by Ducuesne Light Comppany 28 a
Telecommunications Frgineer with the System Operations and
Telecomnunicationg Unit.

Q0 DIre vou avtborized to cive testimony in this
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proceeding?

A Ves.

(0 And have you prepared responses to certain
cuesticns directed to Ducuesne hv the Comrission in a letter
dated Aucust 22, 19857

2 Yes; T have it.

0 If I were to ask you those cuestions here today,
vould vour response be as set forth in your prepared
testimony?

A Yes, it woulc.

| MR. CRAYOME: Your Honor, I have distributed copies of
Mr. Schaukowitch's testimony to all the parties anc to
vourself and the reporter. Fe is available for
cross—~examination. I"r. fchaukowitch is here to address the
work done by Duguesne in connection with his communications
fecilities which were on the bridge.

(Ducuesne Statement Mc. 2 was produced and marked for

identification.)

JUDCE CLEMENTS: Very well. Fr. Zahn, have you had a
chance to read the testimony?

MR. ZAHN: Yes.

CROSA~-FYAMINATION

PY PR. ZAHM:
0 Vhere on the bridae vere these facilities?

2 Shown underneath of the bkridge.
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¢ FPntire lenath of the bridge?
A 2Anéd throuch the abutment.

¢ Do these facilities extend keyond the bridge

A On both ends, ves.

¢ Fow far bevond that?

A  From Atlantic Avenue in l'cFeesport to Flizga Street,
Lutz La in West Mifflin.

0 2nd do those costs, do they include the costs for
that part of the system?

2 VYo. The only costs addressed in that document that
you have are the costs accrued to cdate to relocate that

porticn which was shown under the bridge.

0 Ch, the thing ~- the juriscictional lirits to the
Cormission?
A Right.

0 Do you have any indication here when these
facilities were installed?

2 The reloceted facility?

0 Ve, the oricinal facility.

A Mo, I cdon't.

0 Perdon?

A Fo, I don't.

* Do ycu have any idea when they were installed?

A Mo, I don't.
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¢ A hundred vears ago, fifty vears acgo; do fou have
any idea?

A T have pno idea. T'C bave to rell tke Jravince te
find out.

PR, ZAOM: Tell, counsel, I thirk we cucht to have an
idea of when the facilities were installed.

I'B. CRAYONFR: Let me make a statement a2t this point,
Mr. Zahn. s the testimony prepared by !"r. Schaukowitch
indicates, that Ducuesne hag not corpleted its vori. That

we have done ig, ve moved the communications facilities off

the bridee to a temporary locaticn, and that cost is

s

£2,220.00 set forth in Mr. Schaukowitch's testirony. 7T
uncerstand that todav the work is procressirc to move these
facilities back on the bridge on a permanent basis and that
we expect the work to be done in a couple weeks.

At that point, we would then, what we call, c¢lcse cut
the job, have it analvzed ard could submit to the Commission

a statement similar to the statemnent which ig Erhibit A to

~¥r. Fhalil's testimony, which is, of course, suvbmitted on

the PennDot form and would provide, for yvou, the
installation dates of communications facilities, the expired
service life, the salvage value of any material whbich was
salvaced, et cetera.

'R, ZAIM: &o that asg I understand it then, the

tegtimony of this witneses is to recover the cost of
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temporarily remcoving these facilities from the hridge?

I'P. CBRAYOMNF: We have indicated to you and to the
Commission the cost of temporarily relocating these
facilities fronm the bridce. ¥e have also ircdicszred that wve
are not in a ypeositicon, et this tipe, to cgive vou a teotal
cost figure to clegse out thieg job. T plan on askinc the
Judge for an opportunity to submit, ac a late filed Erhibkit,
an FExhibit which would be the final cost ficures set forth
on the PennDOT form.

THE WITMESS: And it would include @,2002

Pep. CPAYQME: It would include €£,280.00 plus we
egtimate about £6,000.00 rore te co back on the bridee on a
pernanent basis.

BY MR, EZRHN:

O &ir, why bhas it tahken so long for vour company te
get back cn to the bridge?

& Mainly manpower problerms.

Q IManpower?

2 Yes.

0 The fact that you have indicated that on this late
date, would the cost of labor have increased durinc the
time?

Yeg, it would.

fru

0 Should it have been if it was installed as it

should have bheen?




|

21

22

23

A}
|51

168
2 Yes, it would.

¢ It was your labor problems, not the Department’s,

A That's correct.

r

P, ZABM: Vell, ip view of the fact that the figures
are not complete, I'11l defer to counsel's reguest but
subject, of course, to further examination of any of the
witnesses who prepared it in the event the Departrent feels
that's necessary.

JUDCE CLEFENTS: You alwavs have that option. TIf it
is reletively winor,; we can have a telephonic bearing. I£
you feel it is sionificant, we can have & maijor hearire. If
vou don't feel it ig necegsary at zll, ve von't bhave anv
hearing.

Is there any cross—-eramination of this witness thie
morning from any counsel? 1Mo. Iet the record show no
response.

B, ZAHI: OQF coutse, Yeour UYonor, since the figures
weren't complete, I defer any possible croses-examination of
this witness.

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: I understand that. 2Any recdirect on
what's been done this morning?

MR. CRAYONF: I have none.

JUDGE CLEFENTS: COkay. Thank you very ruch, sir.

An¢ yvou vill submit something in writing to mysgelf aré
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all parties of records once it is eveilable, Mr. Creyone?

e
E-

Jrebe

FMR. CRAYOFE: Yesg, I will, Your Fenor. I wiXi subn

that as scon zs it ig aveilsBle to me and at thic tire I
expect it to be availeble within 60 dave.
JUDGF CLFMEMT&: VYou will let me know, Ifr. Zahn, if

vou chocse to have further cross—-eramination once vou
receive it. Very well. Any objection to Ducuesne Light's
Statement 1 or the Fxhibits attached to it? ithkout
objection they are admitted.

{(Pucbesne Light Sftatement Mo. 1 was admitted into

evidence.)

JUDGE CLEMFNTS: Any objection to Duguesne Licht
Statement 2 as far as it coes? Without objection, it is
adnitted.

(Ducuesne Iicht Statepent Mo. 2 ves admitted irnto

avidence. )

JUDCFE CLEMENTS: Does PennlOT have any objection?

I'P. ZAEN: Mo chjection, except it doesn't answer all
the questions about what it would have cost had they cone
privately.

JUDGF CLENMEMTS: IMr. Cravene, ¢do you have any responsge
to that? This is a nevw cuestion that hasn't been on the
cuestions and procedures before, to my knowledge.

MP, CRAYONF: To the extent we Jid not address that

issue, we will address it in our subsecuent filing.
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JUDGF CLEMENTS: Very well.

I'R. FOSFFER: E&ince you just raised it, it isrn’t a pew
cuestion. It has been on our cuestions and procedures
through the cuestions I tried recently over -- zhout the
last year or sgo.

I would like to state for the record, it is a cvestion
I feel particularly troublesome to the utilities in that, in
esgence, it asks a witness to speculate as to ¢give a
different set of circumstances, what would it cost.

In both this case and other cases, T have attempted to
elicit testimony from Pell'c witnesses to answer that
cuestion as best we possibly can, gince it is propouncdeéd ky
the Commission on one of -— whenever it's rossikle. It ig a
highly speculstive cuestion directed to what a civen cost
would be under a hypothetical set of circumstances.

JURGE CLEMEMTS: I fully understand that. On the
other hand, the Commission apparently may use the cost of
placement and private right-of-way as a factor of
determining allocation of costs. I don't believe the
Commission comtemplates actuzlly using the manpower and
resources to talk to property ownefs anc cet estimates,
costs. I con't really follow what you mean by these
cuestions.

MR. POSNFR: The conly other possible problem with that

cuestion, Your Fonor, sg yhrased, it states its premice
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'R, ZAHN: Are we takinc 211 this down for the
Record?

e, PéSNER: I ¢on't see any reason why not.

MR. ZAHM: I'm goinc to object to it. T object to any
of thig. The Commiséion has asked -~ the vtility had plenty
of time -~ notice of this. TIf they bad any chjectior they
could have raiced it prior to this time and to corme up at
this late date is just -- it'e not proper.

MR, POSMFR: U'r. Zahn, the interest of 21l parties at
this proceeding, I think, ig to provide the Commission with
such input. The Commission exercises discretion under the
law to do discussions in these cases. Vhat we are
discussing at this moment is ~-—- what we have attempted is to
angwer it.

I'R. 7Aa¥M:; I cdon't see you have answered it.

JUDGF CLEMEMTS: Pe as it may, I permit counsel to
make a statement. I wouwld state, if he wishes to reise the
matter specifically with the Commission at a specific point
in time, this micht not ke the best point, it micht be hesct
to appeal. T certainly don't have a problem with wou
mentioning it.

FP. POSMFR: I only reised it because yvou raiged it
initially. T djust wented to comrort, acain, the foundation

of Po. 9 gavs it is not permited to occupy public
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richt~of-vay, that's a foundation for the cuestion which is
unwarranted because public utilities, by law, are permitted
to cccupy public right-of-way. Acain, I'm only poirting out
it is a cuestion which is & problem to arswer, because its
foundatiors, in my view, are ceficient ~- deficient
founcation for cuestions.

MR, ZAPN: Other Administrative Law Judoes have taken
this into consideraticn -- and namely Martin Fountaine, that
since the City ies occupyving the public right-of-way and they
had no cause to ¢go cut and accouire private right-of-wvav,
that that was a factor in makino his determinaticn of
allocation of cost, and I think it'’s reasonable.

'P. POSYFP: Ve are not cvocesting that should not
necessarily, ir anv cese, be & factor. I'nm simplv savinc,
Mr. Zahn, the weay that cuesticn is posed, if it were posed
hy @ party rather than the Commission, I thirk there would
be a proper sustaining of an obiection to it on the rasicg
that it uses as its foundation an improper rremise, Yo. 1,
and Mo. 2, it calls for speculeticn, because the Commigsion
asks the cuestions. Ve atterrted to endeaver to arsver it
as hest we can. That's all I'm cormentirg to.

JUDGE CLFMEMTPS: I think it raises an interesting
point. Mav be an appropriate cese. I'evbe the Cormrigsion
wouldn't view thies or at least direct its staff to phrase

the question or try te get the sarme information to a
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differently phrased cuestion.

In anv event, does the Courtv have any testimony?

MR. OPSITFICK: VYes, sir. Mr. Frabik's testimeony frorm
the seat.

JUDGE CLEMENTE: If the court reporter can hear it,
that's fine.

JOE HRARIE, called as a witness, bhaving been
previcusly duly sworn, was examined and testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMMIFATION

BY [IR. OPSITMICK :

0 Yeuld yeu state your name for the record, please.

A Iy name is Joe Prabik.

0 Spell yeour last name.

A  HB-yr-a-b-i-k.

0 I'r. Prabik, what's your position with Allegheny
County?

A I'm Chief FEncineer of the Rllecheny County
Department of Fnoineering and Construction.

0 Mr. Prabik, are you authorized to testify on rehalf
of the County in this proceedinc?

A Yes.

¢ Pr. Frabik, has the County participated cor expended
any monies in any of the constructicen or maintenance here to

Thompson Run Bridge?




A Mo, it has not.

¢ Unfer the current 1282 Public Utility Comrission
Orler?

2 ¥eg, it has not.

0 Is the County willing to bear any of the costs of
conétruction prior or for future maintenance to this
project?

A Mo. The County bas no plans for that.

FMR. QPEITMICK: I have no further cuestions.

JUDGE CLEFEM7S: Is the County willirg to maintain the
sicdewalks?

TRE WITHESS: Mo. The Countv has no plans to mairntain
any yortion of the bridce.

JUDGE CLEMEMTS: Cross—exanination?

CRGSS~-FEXANINMATION

PY I'R. Z2FM:

¢ Do veou know vhether or not prior to the tire this
bridge was turned cver to the State, whether the Ccunty
collected any rental feec from apy of the utilitys’
attachment to the bridge?

A Vo, I do not.

Fp. ZAPN: I have no further cuestions.

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Counsel for Pell Teleprhone?

I'R. POS8NFP: Mothing, Your Fonor.

JURCFE CLEMEPTS: Recdirect?
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PR, QOPEITNICE: Vo redirect.

)

JUPGE CLTI'EMTS:  Very well., Iet re ask, sgair, ig

3

there anyone here from the City of Dugresne? Vell, let me
state for the record, et this time, that it'e mv
inclination, hecause the City of Ducguesne ﬁasn't shovn up to
subnit its testimwony, vhich presumably talks about financial
rroblens of the cities ir Yon Vellev, it's my inclination at
this tire to place the future maintenance costs of the
sidevallk upon the City of Ducresne absent some ecyplanation
in the future ag to why they difrn't attend the hearirec.

¥s there anvthing else anviedy wiches to raise at this
time? Let the record show no response.

Enyone wish to submit briefs in thie matter?

I'R. POSHFR: Coulcd we go off the record a minute?

JUDGE CLEMEVTE: Cf£f the record {iscussion.

(Piscussion off the record.)

JUDGE CLEMEMTE: Let's oo in order since the parties
cdecicded not to submit briefs. Perhaps we best agive an
option to have a brief summary statement of their position.
If you would like to, counsel for Pell, since you started,
let's continue to put hiz position on the record.

PR, PCS8NFR: Pine. Your Honor, it seemg to me --— it
seerne to Pell that the case mest frecuvently cited hy the
Commission rulingc are cases that are ertitled, Application

of City of Uilkskhury at Docket A-101606, and then a Public
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Utility Commission Orcder entered April Sth, 1281. In this

™

case, the Commission stated that the Commisgsion i

[
feta

¢

-
1

ficant

fube

considering the following four factors rost =

reaching a cenclusion recarding appropriate allecation of

Cne, the benefits received by ratepavers of the
particuler utility. Two, the availability of Sftate/Federal
funding for a project. Three, the placing cf the costs upon
the party respongibkle for the situvation, and four, the
ecuities of a particular situvation.

This case before vou, Jufee Clerents, is very tyrical
of thie tvpe of case. Tt seers to me that recently the
Commisgion has been agp:oaching thege cases on an
all~-or-nothing basie, and frankly, has not keen truly
evaluating the recorc¢ createé at the hearings in these
natters in accordance with their other criteria there.
Cbviocusly, you are protective of Rell's cost. The
Commission could order Rell tec bear anvvhere from zero te
one hundred percent of those in the Commission's
diecretion.

There has been censiéerablé discussicn on the record
here todav, on testimony and crcoss—eraminaticn, with respect
to service life, expected service life, derreciable service
life, et cetera. 7T woulé not succest that's not a factor

-

that you should consider. I woulcd succest that the fact
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that portion -- thet the anticipated service life of &
rarticolar facility bas expired should not recessarily
result in a reward of zero cost, and the facility sgbould re
taken intec account in that broad rance of zero te 10D
rercent.

The utility puts @ facility in. In the case of Pell
it uses FCC depreciation practice and depreciester a facility
over a particular pério& of tire. There is no racic ahout
the expiration of that depreciation period. The ttility
does not sav -- Bell does rot =ay we have depreciated that
conduit, let's co out and replace it.

T thirk the cuestion we should properly look ashkance
at, a corporate policy which’was adorted, that what Pell
fays here, we have depreciated this property. It ie still
used and useful. It's uged and useful. You continue it in
place until it says it is to be used and useful or until it
has to be replaced because of & bridge project like this or
it ig¢ replaced because of technolocical innovation, for some
reason will enable the gervice to be provided efficiently
and more effectively. Tt has to bhe an econonic decision for
replacing.

Mr. Zahn has referred to the facilities and to
facilities coming and extending the sgervice life. T think
it is improper to face it that way. You null out ar olf

facilitv, ended -- no service. You now put in a new
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facilitv. You have no service life for those facilities.
You haven't extended anything. You would be cpeculating.
Pennl'ot comes in to replace this bridge egain or <o some
work -— let's put it that wvay. Fope wouldn't reprlace five
YEars. This coculd be veork frop £five years cr ten vears.

You smcain have to replace these facilities.

I

The fact that you have fezecilities in rlace, vhichk zre

used and useful, there would be ro reason, =g the witness

-

testified, to replace those facilities but for thie
project.

The Commissior has to decide then, vhat we have here,
an exprense that comes along that vou would reot rorpally
have. Fhould the vtility rateravers hear that erpercge or is
it proper to look at this and sav, vho benefits from it?
Tris is a new rridae, the'é;gké% user benefits fror it.

ho caused it? The bridge deteriorated because cof
either of the conditions indicated by the witness and/or
throuch usace c¢f the bhridce. 2cain, bow to allocate that,
who sheouvld bear part of that cost? You do have federal
funds involved in this proceeding. 80 percent federal
funding, and I believe it's in the City of Wilkshurv's case
that excerpts about aleatory contracts involved in those
cases, and by that, I mean federal funds are only availzble
if under ftate Law they are pavable to the utilities. They

are only ravable if the Commission orders them.
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2nd veou're in a catch 22. If the Commission orders
it, PennDCT can co btack and erply for it, and that's the
determination obvicugly that has to be made here.

In this case, Your Heonor, since Pell's facilities vere
there since 1922, I woulcd sugcest it appropriate for that
cace, ghould us not receive 100 percent reimburserent. You
shouvld cive sompe consideration to the length of tire of
those facilities. ™e are never suoggesting that not ke
considered. What I do encourage, thouch, you not look at
zero from 100 percent irrespective. Take that factor into
account and also take into account the fact -- the only
reason their WOrk was done was to accommodate PennDot's need
in buildine a new bridge for the traveling public.

Bnd the only benefit we receive out of that is, agair,
vou can take it into account, we don't -- do take some
benefit obkwviously being a service facility rether than
tunneling vnderneath, that's sowe benefit, end, acain, no
objection to the Commission consicdering that and determinirng
the amount of reward. As fer ag what the percentage ought
to be, that's a ¢ifficult one to call con. That's vour
¢ifficult jdch to call that cone. Thank vou.

JUPGF CLFMEMTS: PMr. Cravene, eanythine? I assume your
positicon ig somewhat similar.

"R, CPAYOMNF:  VYes,; it is, Your Fenor. 7T don't want to

rrolong the hearina. 1T adopt the principles of law stated
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by Ur. Posner in hig statement ag Duouesne’s ftatement.
I do have a couple comments. OCne, I think I would
urce the Commission to the extent federal funds are

available. I'm not perhaps convinced about uginc that. Tt

ok

micht te in the kest irterest of ratepayers, rarticularly

b

when yeou have a bricdee of @ recional rature, vhich is used
by bheavy industry, vhich ig usec by traffic, interstate
traffic, that it is perhaps not ecuitable to put all those
costs on local ratepayvers. Pnd, therefore, acain in
accordance with the City of ¥ilkshury's case I think the
Compission should not ke exercising decisions.

I don't rmean too irply ve have to get 100 percent in
all cases. I think there ig sone latitude in pover. The
Commission hae to weich the ecuities and give the Cormisgion
something that would be fair.

I often hear the arcument, the utility occupies these
roads for free and it doesn't ccst us anything. Tell, it is
true we accupy the hichwavs. Ve do not pay & rental.
PFowever, I submit that Jdetermination;:, that has been made by
the State of Pennsylvania. These hichways are avenues cof
commerce, and commerce doesn't just include vehicles, it
includes utility services.

2nd I suggest that is a very practical way te hancdle
the matter, because if we could not occupy hichwave, I don't

~— I Con't think there is enouch private property and I
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don't think people would want these facilities on private
property or for the us to hire hichways.

I have no additicnal comments, Your Feror.

JUDGE CLEFENTR: Does Union Railroad have any
particular position?

,NR' MARIMI: 1Yone other than the position stated by
cur witness in direct testimony. Fe has no desire to
amplify on that.

JUDGF CLFPRMTE: Does the County of Allecheny rave &
statenent?

I'P. OPSITIICK: Just that the Cecunty has shown for the
record their involverment in both & legal responsibility ard
préven fact is nonexistent and prefaces cn the entire
proceeding.

JUDGE CLFMENTS: Mr. Zahn, would you like to make a
comnent?

MR. ZAFI’: Yes. I would like to answer sone elgquent
statements of rmy oprosirng counsel. One is that the
Commonwealth of —- PennDOT is rot in busiress to mzke a
profit. The public¢ vtility corpanieg are profit-rmaking
orcanizations and that certairly shoulé be taken into
consicderastion.

fecondly, that when they tall zbout federal funds, ve
have sa2id many times, ond T think that the Comrigsion is

avare of the fact that Pennsylvania is only allotted a
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certain amount of federal money tc use in all o¢f their
projects, and if the Commission allocates cosgts to the
Derartment for facilities that are in public right-cf-vay,

which the Department would not normally pay for, that that's

£

taken cut of that rot, funds that can’t he vseld cn é}ther
rroject. t'g just not an unlinited source ¢f furds vhen
you say federal funds are involved.

The third ig that ~- an¢ T think that the utilities
recognize that there is a benefit te their ratepsyers of
heing in the public richt-of-way, because they don't have to
pay any rentals or license fees and, secondly, they have
easy access to their facilities in the event they break dewn
ané¢ they don't have to co to all extremes in order to cet to
them. They are richt there off the hiechway and that's
certainly a henefit.

And as far as the equities of the situation are
concerned, I think that Mr. Posner statecd that they don't
expect to be reimbursed a 100 percent, and I’certainly say
ny amens to that.

JUDGE CLFMEFTR: QCkayv. If there is nothirg else, I
will expect further information from Tucuvesne Licht within
60 days, and Mr. Zahn or any party's recuest to whether they
wigh to c¢ross—examire on it, and absent anything like that,
ve will close the Record at that time without the kenefit of

that.

|
|
|

|
|
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T thank evervkedy for cocperating and the hearing is
adjourned.

("hereupon, at 1:00 p.m., the Fearing wagc acdjourned).

I hereby certify that the proceedings and evicence are

contained fully and accurately in the notes taken by me

.

during the hearinc of the vwitbin cause, and that this irf a

{

true and correct transcrirt ¢f the =zzre.

It ]. %gM

FAUPERM T. ["cCALL

The foregoing certification does not apply to the
reproducticn of the same by any means unless under the

direct control and/or supervision of the certifying

*

reporter.

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES

PFAUREENM T, McCALL

Suite 401, Funkel Puilding

301 Market Street

Harrishburg, Pennsylvanie 17101
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URR EXHIBIT ] 773
A

COSTS INCURRED INITIALLY BY URR FOR
WORK AND SAFETY MEASURES PERFORMED ON
THOMPSON RUN BRIDGE

oot

Q’? RS ’;, :
Rooho Lilcy Tin nssion
1,016 Standard Time Hours for Flagmen $28.90 per hour = $29,362.4
78.90 Overtime Hours for Flagmen at $39.40 per hour = § 3,109.05
12 Standard Hours for Linemen at $30.60 per hour = $ 367.20
.5 Hours Train Crew Switching = $ 40.50
TOTAL COSTS INCURRED $32,879.15
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PRELIMINARY ESTIMAT

D-4181A (4-73)

d{’““"‘y _Allegheny

FOR Route Thompson Run Bridge
UTILITY RELOCATION P.U.C. C-00018922
K.C.0. F-5006 ~ File No. 98262 Fed, Project No, L2W File #-7-4978

Bell of Pa. Highway File No, 143

Utility Be11 of Pennsylvania Signature L 7{ W

Address 201 Stanwix Street, 9th floor, Pittsburgh, Pa. 15222 Date _October 24, 1985
A, PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
{Consultant; See 9.03, Utility Manual) Rglf"ﬂ TN FFT »‘
1. Labor )
(a) Sataries and Wages ;
(b) Additives {If Consultant: NUY 7 271985

Percentage Used)

i
Q..H’““"" . \?f
ke

LY R
Mm-

2. Suppties, Transportation, Administration, Indirect Qverhead and Supervision

LTOTAL . ..ot Ceeaaaaes e Cs

B. RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

1. Property Costs

2. Labor, Transportation, Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision

S TOTAL .t R
C. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
1. Labor

{a) Salaries and Wages
{b} Contract (See 9.18, Utility Manual)

2. Material (See 5.12.48, Utility Manuat) 5
(a} New Material o
(b) Salvage, less Depreciation

3. Equipment %ﬁ* S
{a) Company Owned
{b) Rented (See 9.18, Utility Manual)

4 TOTAL oot e seeee M i T N T S

D. PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION

1. Labor
(a) Salaries and Wages Administration and Supervision
{b} Contract (See 9.18, Utility Manual) $35,002.59

2. Material (See 5.12.4B, Utility Manual) $7,344.29 - :

3. Equipment
{a) Company Owned
{b) Rented {See 9,18, Utility Manual) : d

4. TOTAL ........ Mheeien. e, e e e cevr. —242,346.88

2 6.8
Page 1 of 3 Page 1 TOTAL ._422346.88




‘{_,‘

»
e

D-4181A 1473) b ‘ Accumulative TO& from Page 1 $42,346.88

E. REMOVAL COSTS

1. Labor, Salaries and Wages

2. Transportation, Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision

R L N RN |, B0 9N - -

F. CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION

1. Labor,Salaries and Wages

2. Transportation, Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision

R L #3,126.68
G. CONNECTING COSTS {Connecting Proposed to Present Facilities)

1. Labor,Salaries and Wages

2. Administration, Indirect Qverhead and Supervision

3TOTAL ..... veaaaa
H, ACCOU;RT{NG {including Preparation of Estimate and Bilfing)

1. Labor, Salaries and Wages

2 Admihisfration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision

3 TOTAL. .....
I. TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST ... cvcninansnannss, o dnbeey e e $00,731,38
J. LESS CREDITS (See 5.12.10, Utility Manual)

L Betterment . oo e e e =

ZSa!vage‘..‘ ......... e e s avade . oo

3.ExpiredServiceLife‘....f................... ..... st esane s

4. TOTAL CREDITS...... R T T T =
K. TOTAL NET ESTIMATED COST ..... D R e Creasen . Mm
L. UTILITY SHARE OF ITEM K ...0:00 et et e e nrr mnmman e e e § -
M. STATE SHARE OF ITEM K .100.00 B erennns, et eeneeiiaae.. $90,731.38
N. SACRIFICED LIFE (VALUE OF FACILITIES REMOVED FROM PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY AND

NOT FUNCTIONALLY REPLACED. Totally Reimbursable. Attach Detailed Estimate. ........ ve... 8 =

TOTAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF REIMBURSEMENT (Add ftems M&N) ... .0ooosnnnnn $..20,731.38

Use supplemental shests for scape of work and explanation) for any unusual charge.

Page20f 3




D-4181A  (4.73) . ~I

CONTRACTS

w

The items of work, so indicated in this Preliminary Estimate, are to be accomplished by contract because the utility may not be
adequately staffed or equipped to perform this work with its own forces at the time of the relocation. The following contractural
method will be used for the items indicated.

1. Continuing Contracts

The following Prefiminary Estimate Items will be performed by the listed qualified contractors who normally perform such
work for the Utility at reasonable costs under existing written continuing contracts.

A. Htem Contractor
B. ltem Contractor
C. ltem Contractor
D. item Contractor
E. ttem Contractor

The Commonwealth approved the methad used to enter into continuing contracts on

2. Invitation to Bid:
The following qualified contractors will be invited to bid on ltems of the Preliminary
Estimate.

Cameron Construction Company
B. Casper Colosimo & Son Inc.

C.

3. Open Advertisement for Bids:
Bids will be solicited by open advertisement in publications for tems of
the Preliminary Estimate.

4. Contractor Hired without Competitive Bidding:

ltem of the Preliminary Estimate, the total cost of which will not exceed $2,000.00, is
of a minor nature and, for the reasons outlined in the attached justification, it would be impractical to solicit bids; the
utitity requests approval to hire to accomplish this

item of relocation,

—————UTILITY COMPANIES OR CORPORATIONS————~—

The continuing contractors and contractors from whom hids are invited are, in the opinion of the utility company, professionally
qualified and financially capable of promptly and efficiently effecting their portion of this relocation.

Prior to the award of any contract for which bids were openly advertised, the Department shall be furnished a list of bidders and
the total amounts bid, along with assurance that the contract shall be awarded to the lowest bidder, which in the judgment of the
utility company, is professionaily qualified, properly equipped and financially able to promptly effect completion of the praposed
work.,

————=-MUNICIPALITY OR MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY OWNED UTILITIES~—————

Prior to solicitation of bids, the municipality or municipal authority shall furnish the Department with a copy of its bid proposat
and receive approval thereof, Subsequent 1o its receipt of bids, the Municipality or Authaority shail submit to the Department a
list of bidders and the total amounts bid by each. This submission shali designate the apparent successful contractar, along with
assurance that he is the lowest bidder which is professionally qualified, properly equipped and financiaily able to promptly effect
completion of the proposed work. Such contracts shall not be awarded until receipt of the Department’s conicurrance in such:
award,

Preliminary Estimates requesting approval to hire a contractor without competitive bidding (Item 4 above) shall, in addition to
the wirtten justification therefor, be supplemented by certification that the contractor to be hired is professionally gualified,
properly equipped and financially able to promptly effect completion of the proposed work.

Page 3 of 3
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ArLanTIc Pirerine CORrp.

Fritzrown Roap
P.O. Box 2086
Smxing Sering, PA 19608

RECEIVED
00T 23 1985

PITTSBURGH OFFICE OF ALJ
ﬁ“‘gmﬁ R PUBIC UTJLTY COMMISSION
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October 16, 1985 ;

NOV 72 1085

Judge John K. Clements ' %
Administrative Law Judge ?
1103 Pittsburgh State Office Buildlng IR A
300 Liberty Avenue KLU e T
Pittsburgh, Pa. 15222 R T

i

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v Department of
Highways of Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Union Railroad
Company, City of Duquesne, County of Allegheny, The Bell
Telephone Company of Pennsylvania, Carnegie Natural Gas
Company, Duquesne Light Company, Equitable Gas Company
and Keystone Pipe Line Company; Docket No. C-00018922

Dear Judge Clements:

| This leter is in response to the Notice of Hearing and Questions

| submitted by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to ARCO

1 Pipeline Company on August 22, 1985. Please be advised that
Atlantic Pipeline Company purchased the assets of ARCO Pipeline
Company, formerly Keystone Pipeline Company on September 30,
1985. This included the 8" Hays Spur Line under the Thompson
Run Bridge. Accordingly, listed below are Atlantic's responses
to questions 5 through 10 submitted by the PUC.

Question No, 5 -~ To the best of our knowledge, because of the
negligible amount of work on this project, ARCO Pipeline
Company did not accumulate a record of cost for this work.
Therefore, no submission is being made for reimbursement.

Question No. 6 -~ To the best of our knowledge, ARCO Pipeline
Company will bear any costs that have already been incurred
in connection with this project. Atlantic does not agree to
pay any future costs of relocation of its facilities. We
have no claims for reimbursement against other parties mnor do
we agree to bear any cost for their work.

Question No. 7 -~ Qur existing facilities were not affected by
the coustruction to the extent that a relocation was proposed.
A plan showing our 8" diameter petroleum products pipeline is
attached as Exhibit A.

.
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October 16, 1985 Page 2

Question No., 8 =~ Atlantic Pipeline Corporation's pipeline was
installed in 1935 by virtue of an agreement from Carnegie-
Illinois Steel Corporation dated October 14, 1935. Atlantic
holds a permit issued October 3, 1935 by the Pa. Department

of Highways. The anticipated service life of our existing
facilities is indefinite. No relocated facilities were con-
structed; therefore, the last two requests are not applicable.

Question No. 9 - Not applicable. ©No relocation was proposed
or required; therefore, no cost estimate was prepared.

Should you have any questions on these responses, please feel
free to contact me.

Respectfully,

Alan A. Symonette
Attorney for Atlantic Pipeline Corp.
(215) 557-3266

AAS/mbl

cc: Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P.0. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17123
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Equitable Statement No. /

Docket No. C-00018922
Witness: Martin M, Mlinarich

Date:~ Octaber i%@ii%%?¥/
7 &

L

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF MARTIN M. MLINARICH RE 7= sy
STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

NOV 1 21685
Martin M. Mlinarich, 420 Boulevard of the AlliiﬁﬂyPitts~

burgh, Pennsylvania 152109. Eﬂ&ﬁggﬁﬁﬁ/ﬁuumnaﬂOﬁ
BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY?

Equitable Gas Company és Manager of Civil Engineering
Division.

STATE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND.

I graduated from Tri-State College in 1962 with a BSEE
degree, and I am a registered Professional Engineer in
the State of Pennsylvania.

ARE YOU AUTHORIZED TC TESTIFY ON BEHALF OF EQUITABLE GAS
COMPANY IN THE PRESENT PROCEEDING?

Yes.

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO. 5 OF THE COMMISSIQON'S
QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURE APPLICABLE TO (C-18922, DID
EQUITABLE GAS COMPANY PREPARE AN ITEMIZED FINAL COST
STATEMENT FOR THE WORK PERFORMED BY THEM IN PUBLIC AND
PRIVATE RIGHT-OF-WAY IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMMISSION'S
ORDER ENTERED MARCH 25, 19822

Yes. Attached hereto as Eguitable Exhibit No. 1 is

Equitable's detailed itemized final cost statement for

ﬁ&é work performed by it in. this proceeding. The state-
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ment was prepared by Eguitable's Valuation and Property
Records Department at my request.

REFERRING TO EXHIBIT NO. 1, PLEASE DESCRIBE ITS CON-
TENTS,

The document lists the wvarious costs incurred by
Equitable for renewing its facilities within the con-
struction area of this project. Equitable's total
expenditure was $20,472.82. Listed separately are
labor, material, transportation, equipment and overhead
costs. A listing of the material used is also shown.

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO, 6 OF THE COMMISSION'S
QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURE, WHAT PORTION OF THE CON-
STRUCTION COSTS AND FUTURE MAINTENANCE COSTS DOES
EQUITABLE AGREE TO BEAR?

Equitable does not agree to bear any of thg construction
costs associated with this proceeding since Equitable
would not have renewed its facilities if it were not for
this project. The Pennsylvania Department of Transpor-
tation should bear the costs incurred by Equitable since
this was a Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
construction project. However, Equitable does agree to
bear any future maintenance costs on its facilities.

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO. 7 OF THE COMMISSION'S
QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURES, HAVE YOU PREPARED A MAP
SHOWING EQUITABLE'S FACILITIES?

Yes.



REFERRING TC THE MAP WHICH IS DESIGNATED "EQUITABLE GAS
COMPANY FACILITIES MAP" AND ATTACHED HERETO AS EQUITABLE
EXHIBIT NO. 2, PLEASE DESCRIBE EQUITABLE'S EXISTING AND
RENEWED FACILITIES.

Equitable's existing facility, noted in red, is an 8"
wrought iron low pressure distribution main located on
the west side of the bridge. The main is attached to
the bridge structure by hangers located under the side-
walk,

Due to the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation's
construction of new back walls on the north and south
approaches to the bridge, it was necessary for Equitable
to remove sections of the 8" main from service that were
located within the construction area of the back walls.
However, removing these sections of main would have
isolated the remaining portion of the main, located on
the bridge, without a gas feed. This action would have
cut off service to a customer, Union Railroad, being fed
from the main on the bridge. Therefore, in order to
keep Union Railroad in service during construction it
was necessary for Egquitable to install approximately 170
feet of 2" steel temporary main between the 8" main at
the intersection near Overland Avenue and Union Rail-
road's service line. This 1line was placed outside the
construction area and is noted in blue on the map.
During construction of the back walls, 5 feet of 12"

steel pipe was placed in each wing wall as a sleeve for




10.

the 8" main renewal. The sections of 8" main taken out
of service during construction, approximately 85 feet of
8" steel pipe on the south approach and 173 feet of 8"
steel pipe on the north approach, were renewed before
resurfacing of the approaches. These renewals are noted
in red on the map. The temporary line was removed from
service. Since the renewal was with the same size pipe,
there is no increase or decrease in capacity of the
system. Therefore, there is no betterment or improve-
ment to Equitable or its ratepayers as ‘a result of the
renewal.

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO. 8 OF THE COMMISSION'S
QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURE, WHEN WERE EQUITABLE'S EXISTING
FACILITIES INSTALLED AND UNDER WHAT PERMISSION OR
AUTHORITY?

Equitable's existing facilities were installed in 1928.
Equitable was granted permission to place its facilities
on the bridge by the Allegheny County's Department of
Public Works Chief Engineer's approval of Equitable's
proposed construction plans. This approval was granted
on December 6, 1927.

A copy of the proposed construction plan and approval by
Allegheny County Department of Public Woiks Chief
Engineer authorizing such installation is attached

hereto as Exhibit No. 3.
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12,

IN FURTHER RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO. 8 OF THE COM-
MISSION'S QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURE, WHAT WAS THE EXPECTED
SERVICE LIFE OF THE EXISTING FACILITIES AND WHAT IS THE
EXPECTED LIFE OF THE RENEWED FACILITIES?

According to Equitable's Valuation and Property Records
Department, Equitable uses a composite rate for all its
distribution main, based upon the latest rate case
study, to determine the average service life rather than
unit rate depreciation. In 1982, when the 8" main was
renewed, the average service life of Equitable's distri-
bution main was 54.8 years. Any pipe installed in 1982
or prior to 1982 would be depreciated in 54.8 years.
However, exceeding the average service life does not
require the renewal of pipe since the renewal of pipe is
determined by the condition of the pipe and not the age
of the pipe. As previously noted in my testimony, the
existing main would not have had to be replaced were it
not for this proceeding and the renewed facilities have

not resulted in any increase or improvement in

- Bquitable's system capacity over what @ previously

existed.

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO. 9 OF THE COMMISSION'S
QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURE, IF EQUITABLE WERE NOT PERMITTED
TO OCCUPY PUBILIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR THE CROSSING STRUCTURE,
DOES EQUITABLE KNOW WHAT THE COST WOULD BE FOR RIGHT-
OF-WAY ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION TO RELOCATE ITS

FACILITIES?
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14,

Qn

A,

No. In order to estimate the costs for right-of-way
acquisition and construction to relocate its facilities,
it would be necessary for Equitable to perform various
system studies to determine the most economically feasi-
ble alternate route and/or changes in existing pipeline
systems that would permit Equitable to maintain adequate
service to its customers in the affected area. Some
factors to be considered in the selection of the alter-
nate route are: 1) availability of private right-of-
way; 2) cost of private right-of-way; and 3) ease of
ingress and egress for the purpose of maintaining the
facilities. Since these studies are time-consuming and
expensive, they are not performed unless it is abso-
lutely necessary. |

IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NO. 10 OF THE COMMISSION'S
QUESTIONS AND PROCEDURE, WHY WOULD EQUITABLE CHOOSE TO
PLACE THEIR RENEWED OR RELOCATED FACILITIES IN PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY?

In most cases, public right-of-way is the most direct
and economically feasible route.

DOES THIS COMPLETE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?

Yes.




-+ . EQUITABLE GAS CO.
: EQUITABLE GAS COMPANY = PENNSYLVANIA DIVISION EXH'B!T # 1

Conatruction Order No. 5333
P.U.C. Jurisdiction (Docket No.C~00018922)

Scope of Work:

Renew 8 inch steel distribution main on Thompson Run Bridge (L.R. 736 Ext.),
between Spring Street and Overland Avenue, Duquesne, Allegheny County, Pa., in
conjunction with Pa. Dept. of Transportation's resurfacing of bridge.

Install 2 inch steel pipe as temporary distribution main.

Installation Coggg:

Material:
170" - 2" Temporary Line w/ftgs.) $ 5,859.11
258% - 8" Steel Pipe w/ftgs. )
2 ea - 8" Insulated Coupler 257.20
1 ea = Test Station 45,81
1 ea = 8" Rutterfly Valve 707.69
2 ea = 2" Blow-Off 580.18
Total Material $ 7,449,99
Installation;
Company Labor . 5,109.39
Contract -
Total Installation ‘ 5,109.39
Labor Overheads:
Taxes Associlated with Payroll 692.73
Insurance Associated with Payroll 1,855.95
Small Tools Expense 633.94
: Total Labor Overheads ' 3,182.62
Other Costs:
Company Transportation 162,46
Use of Construction Equipment 1,377.44
Miscellaneous Expense -
Total Other Costs 1,539,.90
Indirect Construction Overheads . 3,190.92
Gost of New Installation $ 20,472.82

Cost of Removal (01d Installation):
Plus: Cost of Removal -
Less: Salvage (258' of 8" steel pipe & -
170' of 2" temp. line ~
Abandoned)

Net Cost of Removal -

Total Cost of Installation $ 20,472.82

A S R T 12 148 T T K DG S I SR




EQUITABLE GAS COMPANY’S FACILITIES MAP

RETIRED [13'¢" oF 8"soTeEL.

RETIRED 85' oF 8" sTEEL

INSTALLED |10'* OF 2" sTEEL FIPE /
FOR Amzﬂmm»,n% MAIN LINE TO
UNION EAILROAD SERVICE LINE .

EXISTING
EXISTING RETIRED = .

NSTALLED ; N EQUITABLE GAS

i
i

INSTALLED 132! ¢ oF &' esTEEL .
[ , o INSTALLED 85' oF & STEEL

NGV 1 21985

[Nl ool
w

I VRSN
Pubilc Uity Co

COMPANY

A.mzmﬁ_@ym*tzm. he = EXHIBIT NO. 2

e

—
=

o aaht
Bure upﬂaxm{v@vsw




; )
w ! s A
£ .
i
" . .
i S —— - . [T R RS2 S e ik S e seditdeg P e, e A I o At R umes Semacam sate S A v e e e e e s e e p——————t I TR < - o4 e - —_— - PR - g —n
1
H
N
- i \
.
. o
- —
T
‘ —— - VY
R} -
- ". 1
1
i , Py
o [
T N ey ~r — 7 e A \ m [} \ \ —
oL T TN I SO W A £ OO O T OO A0 £ DO TR T U O A O O R I HI T T 11 {1 OO B N A A B )
- 3 DR [y \ D - .
: ) \ L AN LY \ vy \ N SN
: LY f \ / \ / / / \ . ., \ / / /
. A AR kY / ! k% / / % / ) R\ .¢ ® -
N * NN D (Y N 3 o AT Z Dpguesnie o
AN & url Curk Line LR . Ny, AR N N oA A /,. Y
. - N 5 -t N\Rﬂ“w NN AN Y LY / vy / \ \n.mtﬁ.v Line u 3 \ A
wes - 3 3 - b : M rSS A 2 )
Y S i ) il L3 T = T T - %y
- . L e e o e B e e e e e e B e B e e e e e et & g S S iy g g AN
. , A ; - - - - NIZ N7 — ALY
3 5 . Proposed 80%-56" of 8" Line— S
. i - i Nk
. P o3 sy
- - N ; : .- . . bR
. ) \
o i Lo ce- FLAN '
B - . L v - “ - - - 25
. Lt LT . . Scale I'=30" -
. o
- . . A . E) : &
R <
Crb b — L 4 o i i i T i i T T i Iy 1 1 i i 1 ot 1 ~Curd Elev,

k) [ H 1 H i 5 R ¥ ¥ 1
;:3_Z:.Eﬁﬁf::i_.__::M,»qfZZ::.:Z?FZ.::_EE,:EZJQQ:;Z

) T < * . i} -
ZA_N__EH?DJHZZZHZ,_TﬂﬁﬂarﬁEw

g A

*

R

- - Frns . > e
. S u.‘..wm. i L . : . - - . «v.n...n
(3~Ean-Re i bof Treas) [pr5) o ., s - # . * - -
= :
i s ez -
s Bet 3 deng. e P
. : T Welk Arm
" SECTION 4-A )
48 %nﬁS.WmR
; WaLK ARM BRACKET FIPE SUPPORT
e P Scole Fo=1"
e
- - . !
\“i - - ” - y

Proposed 8" Line

R T

Qpening y £

FLEVATION

Cmm

-

mi

T m

by

o T Y gt i

Liy!

oY 1 29980

B

E
wa:mmﬁaﬂm

o

S B »
FSYEA DS EE W FARY

pubtic Utility Gos

o
=
T

PLAN i
W, ABYTHENT \ \

Scok ¥ 1

J Notes Opening thry back woll of East

Abuiment? simifiorly focoted) same

widfb ond some dépth.

~ad 24

for bt w5

£a/,

i)
i

_
|
%
|

FLEVATION ;H ﬂ

Scare- As

Ein'% s, I7

Approved Dec. bi 827

Chiel Engorcer’

PLAN & FrRorFLE
Swowine LocaTion

Fo Gas Cos 8'Linve
TrHomprsons Fun BripGe

Lyovesnve Lornover
Shown

ALLraweny CoumnTy A
Dare Dre 5:/827

_F402-A




O— 002 / %

2@42%

BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Testimony of John Khalil

October 24, 1985 X j; L \

Witness for Duquesne Light Company

wWhat is your name? -

John Edward Khalil g% o e T KT
What is your business address? MOV 21385
Duquesne Light Company Q

One Oxford Centre Bl bowess JbJ.J.adﬁﬂ
301 Grant Street _"ml;

E
N

Pittsburgh, PA 15279 ; L

[

By whom are you employed and in what capacity? fwﬁxgj&/uh . ;
I am employed by Duquesne nght Company as a Supervisor

of Distribution Engineering in the Customer Services

Group.

Are you authorized to give testimony in this proceeding
on behalf of Duquesne Light Company?

Yes.

Would you please describe generally the facilities of
Duquesne Light Company at or in the vicinity of the
crossing referred to in this proceeding.

Duquesne Light Company has a combined overhead and
underground electrical system. This system consists of
poles and overhead wire along with associated equipment
terminating into an underground electrical system. The
underground electrical system consists of manholes,
conduit, 23kV cable, 4kV cable and street lighting
circuits traversing the said crossing by being
suspended beneath the existing bridge with messenger
wire.




10.

11.

Please describe the work which was performed by
Duquesne in compliance with the Commission's order
directing relocation of its facilities to permit
construction of the improvement.

Duquesne Light Company modified its electrical system
to permit reconstruction of the bridge without having
relocate its facilities outside of the legal limits of
the street. These modifications consisted of
underground duct reconstruction and replacement of
cable to permit reconstruction of the bridge. These
relocated facilities remained on the bridge during
reconstruction.

Will you please provide us with a summary of all costs
which were incurred by Duquesne in furnishing material
and performing work to permit construction of the
improvement?

I would like to submit a summary of costs, dated

October 23, 1985. I have marked this summary as

Duquesne Exhibit A. Please note that this cost does
not include work associated with relocation of
communication facilities. These costs will be
submitted by others.

Did any of the work previously described as
attributable to the crossing improvement increase the
quantity or quality of electric service to Duquesne
Light Company's customers?

No.

Did any of the work previously described as
attributable to the crossing improvement provide
additional capacity with which Dugquesne Light Company
may serve its customers?

No.

Why did Duquesne choose to maintain its facilities on

the newly reconstructed bridge?

This was the most cost effective method of
construction.

Please state which items of costs Duquesne
agrees to bear.




12.

13.

14.

15.

Duquesne will not agree to bear the costs of adjusting
its facilities to accommodate the reconstruction of the
Thompson Run Bridge and requests that the Commission
make a determination as to whether, in all the
circumstances of this case, Duquesne and its ratepayers
or the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation should
bear the costs of adjusting Duquesne's facilities.

Have you prepared for the record a detailed plan
indicating the location of Duquesne's new facilities
and the location of its previous facilities, with
specific reference as to whether the facilities are in
public or private right-of-way.

Yes. I would like to submit Duquesne Light Company
Drawings E-24294, Sheets 1, 2, and 3 which I have
marked Duquesne Exhibit B. All facilities fall within
the legal limits of the street.

Please identify when Duquesne's previous facilities
were installed and under what permission or authority;
the anticipated service life of those facilities when
they were installed; the expected service life of the
new facilities; and provide us with a comparison of the
capacity of the previous facilities versus the

new facilities.

The summary of costs submitted to the PUC as Exhibit A
contains an itemized breakdown by date of when our
facilities were installed and their expected service
life., The facilities were installed under a City of
Duquesne permit. The service life of the new
facilities are the same as the service life of the old
facilities. The capacity of the o0ld facilities is

the same as the capacity of the new facilities.

Would any such work have been necessary for any reason
other than for the purpose of accommodating the
improvement in this proceeding?

No.

Please state what portion of the maintenance of the
completed improvement Duquesne Light Company will agree
to perform and what maintenance costs it will agree to
assume.

Duquesne Light Company will maintain at its own cost
its own facilities as adjusted but will not agree to
maintain or assume maintenance costs with respect to
any other portion of the completed improvement.
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o D-4181B (11~70) " L swt ExmiarT A

COMAMUINWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANEA
Dapartiiainit 6t Transporigtion

Buresu of Design
Utitity Relocation Unit

SUMMARY OF BILLING

DISCUSSION AND EXPLANATION OF SUMMARY FORM

- All final billing shall be prepared in accordance with the Bureay of Public Roads Policy and Procedure Memorandum 30 - 4, the Utility-
Standard Accounting and Work Order Procedures and the Department’s Design Manual Part &,

All final and complete billing of costs incurred shall be submitted by the Utility at the earliest practicable date after completion of the
work,

. The Summary of Billing Form 4181 - B will follow as closely as possible the order of the items in the Estimate Form 4181.A and as
stated in the Agreement between the State and the Utility, i. e., the items for Preliminary Engineering, Right of Way, Construction,
Labor, Transportation, Equipment, Material, Handling and other services shall be shown in such a manner as will permit comparison
with the approved Plan and Estimate Form 4181-A.

- Supporting Data sheets shall accompany the Final Billing Form 4181-B showing an itemized list of materials removed and installed by
quantity, type and unit cost, in accordance with Design Manual Part 5,

. Each individual payment of Right of Way shall be supported in accordance with Design Manual Part 5.

. Work performed under contracts, entered into by bidding, having had the prior approval of the State, and as indicated on the Estimate
Form 4181-A, must be substantiated by the total amounts of each bid received from the actual bidders,

. The term “additives” for the purpose of this billing form shail mean and include items of Workmen's Compensation, Social Security,
Unemployment Compensation, and other similar items. The totaf cost and percentage used to determine the lump sum shall be shown
under the {b} Additives on the Summary Form 4181-B.

order or construction accourts such as, general engineering and supervision, general office salaries and expenses, construction engineerir
and supervision by other than the accounting utility, legal expense, insurance, relief and pensions and taxes shall be charged to the relo-
cation on the basis of the amount of such overhead costs reasanably applicable thereto. The instructions contained herein shall not be

ition to utility accounts of arbitrary percentages or amounts to cover assumed overhead costs, but as

accepting assignment to the relocation of actual and reasonable overhead costs.”

9. Under D. - Permanent Construction and/or C. - Temporary Construction, the ftem - Handling shall be shown as a Percentage in accord-

10.

1R

12.

13.

ance with P.P.M. 30-4: “The costs of supervision, labor, and expenses incurred in the operation and maintenance of the storerooms anc
material yards, including storage, handling and distribution of materials and supplies, and costs of purchasing, and the costs of testing
and inspection, are reimbursable. Costs determined by a rate, or other equitable method of distribution which is representative of the
casts to the utility, may be reimbursed.”

’

Credits for Expired Service Life, Betterment and Salvage shall be documented in accordance with Design Manual‘Pan §, Ultility Re
location,

A charge for Sacrificed Life made in the amount of the computed value of facilities which were removed from private A ight of Way
and not functionally replaced shall be documented in accordance with Design Manual Part 5.

If there is a substantial difference between the totat estimated cost and the total actual cost billed, or a substantial difference for indi-
vidual items of cost, i. e., Preliminary Engineering, Right of Way, Construction, etc., an explanation shall be attached to the Summary
of Billing Form 4181-B.

All billing shall be certified by the Company’s Auditar or person directly responsible for its accuracy and conformance tai Bureau of
Public Roads Policy and Procedure Memorandum 30-4, the Utitity's Standard Accounting and Work Order Procedures and the Depart-
ment’s Design Manual Part 5.
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D-4,181B  (11-70)
1 COMMONWE ALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA .
Depatintant ot Teansuortaton

Burnsu of Design
Utillty Relocation Unlt

SUMMARY OF BILLING

FOR

UTILITY RELOCATION

Allegheny

!County
State Route 736

Routa __City Of Duquesne

Agreamant No.

Feaderal Project No.

Utility Dugquesne Light Company

Address One Oxford Centre, 301 Grant Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15279

Invoice may be Audited at (Address) _Same As Above

Date of First Billed Expense (including Preliminary Engineering)
April, 1983

Date of Actual Construction Start by the Utility

May, 1983

Date of Last Billed Expenss {including accounting)
A. PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING (Performed by

1. Labor
(a} Salaries and Wages
{b) Additives { ... Percentsge Used)

2. Supplies

3. Transportation

4, Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision {__._.Percentage Used)

5 TOTAL ......... e e

B. RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION
1. Property Costs
2, Labor
~ {al Salaries and Wages -
{b} Additives (_______ Percentage Uskd)
3. Supplies

4, Transportation

5. Administration, !ndirect Overhead and Supervision {

6. TOTAL ......vvvvns, ..
C. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

1. Labor
(2} Salaries and Wages
{b} Additives { Percentage Used}
{c} Contract (Performed by

...........

Percentage Used)

2. Materisi
{a} New Material
{b) Handling {._____Percentage Used)

{c) Depreciation
{d)} Sajvane




L D-4181B (11-70)

1

Accumulative TOTAL from Page 1

3. Equipment
(a) Utility Owned
{b) Rented {Owner )

4. Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision ( Percentage Used}

5. TOTAL ......... T

D. PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION

1. Labor

{a) Salaries and Wages 16,938.41

(b} Additives {21.4 Percentage Used) 3,625.73

(c) Contract (Performed by _Joseph Fay ) 17,032.32 $  37,596.46
2. Material ' '

{a) New Material - ‘ 24,439,.39

{b} Handling { Percentage Used) 3,218.43 27,657.82

3. Equipment
{a) Utility Owned

{b) Rented (Owner )
4. Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision 21,79%ercentage Used) _ - 14,224.89
5. TOTAL ... ............. . . I T T

E. REMOVAL COSTS

1. Labor
{a) Salaries and Wages 5,517.49
{b) Additives ( Percentage Used) 1,235.71 $ 6,753.20

Supplies

Transportation 2,094,97
16.93 1,497.98

Percentage Used)

2.

3.

4. Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision {
56

F. CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION

1. Labor
(a) Salaries and Wages
{b) Additives {

Percentage Used)

2. Supplies

3. Transportation $ 5,092.73
4,

5.

Administration, Indirect Overhead and Supervision %l 799 Percentage Used) 1,110.17

G. CONNECTING COSTS {Connecting Proposed to Present Facilities)

1. Labor
{a) Salary and Wages
{b) Additives (

Percentage Used)

2. Administration, indirect Overhead and Supervision {

3. TOTAL

Percentage Used)

.................................................................

H. SACRIFICED LIFE (VALUE OF FACILITIES REMOVED FROM PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY AND NOT
FUNCTIONALLY REPLACED. See 5.12.8, Utility Manual) . . .. ... ..o i

(Carry TOTALS forward to Page 3)

$ 79,479.17

$ 10,346.15

$ 6,202.90

$ 96,028.22




o . 96 028
'D-4181B  (11-70) Accumulative TOTAL from Page 2 i ,028.22

- 1. ACCOUNTING (including Preparation of Estimate and Billing)

1. Lsbor -
(a) Salaries and Wages
(b} Additives {._____ Percentags Used)

2. Suppiles

3. Administration, {ndirect Overhead and Supsrvision {_____Percentage Used)

4-TOTAL'vutqganlq-nl-.'l..l..lllllllllc-ti-l-l-lln:lol!t#t't.qinlll‘ubocl

J. TOTAL CONSTRUGTION COST. + 1 1vevevtveseeeeneinanasennsn e & 96,028.22 .

K. LESS CREDITS (Ses 5.12,10, Utility Manuar)

‘I.Bettarment...,................‘.........................

2. Salvege ....... $ 1,962.00

o'.-attv-!vt|l~00!ltn||-no-lc.oc---.-ocon

3. Expired Service Life R R N L LT T 4,728.72

4 TOTAL GREDITS ..ottt ii ittt it es et § (6,690.72)

L. TOTAL NET COST - S -1 T X . 1
UTILITY SHARE . ovveese i et % 8 *
STATE SHARE ... iiiiiiiiii i ' % & *

*To Be Determined At A Later Date,

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief this bill is true and correct and that all costs included herein
are properly chargeable to the State as a result of adjusting our facllities to conform to tha above-named highway project as shown
by this Utility's Pian and Highway Plan and Estimate, and in sccordance with the terms of the approved agreement on file with the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Highways,

| further certify that all work billed hereon has basn completed in accordanca with the Oepartment’s Design Manual Part 5,
with the current Policy and Procedure Memorandum 30-4 of the Bureau of Public Roads and In accordance with work order ac-
counting procedure prescribed by tha applicabie Federal or State Regulatory Board, and that no cotlusion exists ar has existed be-
tween members or employees of this firm and other persons, firms or corporations in order to establish an unjust basis for any part
of the costs covered by this invoics,

Duquesne Light Company
Utllity

'?j&wW%ﬁ{:j Hosgere M"ff?f (/2355

'/ {Name apd Title) ~ (Odte]

{Use Supplemental Sheets as required to describe the scape of wark performed and to explain any unusyal charges),




THOMPSON RUN BRIDGE

Replace Conduits & Cable
CO 3185

Material Used:

Quantity Unit
Description , Installed Price Total
Arms, Cross ~ Wood - 17' & Under 10 26.88 $ 268.81
Guys 1 17.80 17.80
Pole, 55' - Wood 2 237.46 ‘ 474,93
Rack, #358 , ~ 2 8.09 16.18
1/C 350 MCM RC 23KV Aerial 3,000 2.90 8,712.17
18M ALWD Messenger 1,000 .3264 326.41
Lightning Arrester, 4KV 6 60.76 364,57
Switch, Disconnecting - 4KV 6 84.216 505.30
1/C 350 MCM RC 23KV Cable UG 3,951°¢ 2.983 11,787.92
4/0 Bare Neutral Wire 1,317 .918 1,209.08
1/C 4/0 25KV T-18 Terminal 6 126.036 756.22

Total Material $ 24,439.39

e et e ey




Q0 3185

Number $
488183 204.00
490558 1,740.00
491457 __18.00
TOTAL 1,962.00
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Testimony of John R. Schaukowitch

Witness for Duquesne Light Company
MOY 1 91985

1. Q. What is your name?

A. John R. Schaukowitch.

2. Q. What is your business address?

A. Duquesune Light Company
2839 New Beaver Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
Mail Drop N2-SOT

3. Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

|
| A. Duquesne Light Company
t Telecommunications Engineer e
Telecommunications Department i
System Operations and Telecommunications Unit i :
[P

4. Q. Are you authorized to give testimony in this proceeding on behalf of
Duquesne Light Company?

A, Yes.

5. Q. Would you please describe generally the facilities of Duquesne Light
Company at or in the vicinity of the crossing referred to in this
proceeding as they previously existed.

A. The Duquesne Light Company owned, operated and maintained (1) 26 pair
19 gage communications cable between the McKeesport Customer Operations
Headquarters at 139 Atlantic Avenue, McKeesport and a terminal box on
Pole No. 13915 at the intersection of Shady Lane and Eliza Street in
West Mifflin via a bridge hanger arrangement on the Thompsoun Run
Bridge. The facilities are used for the operations and control of
Duquesne Light Company's electrical system.

6. Q. Will you please state the scope and cost of all relocations or other
ad justments to the facilities of Duquesne Light Company which were
required to accommodate the reconstruction of the Thompson Rum Bridge.

A. As a temporary measure, Duquesne Light Company installed 1,805 feet of
25 pair, 19 gage, figure 8 communications cable bypassing the Thompson
Run Bridge by utilizing the Carmegie WNatural Gas Company pipeline which
| spans the tracks of the Union Railroad parallel to the northeast side

l of the Thompson Run Bridge. Approximately 1,296' of 26 pair, 19 gage




7. Q.
A.
8. Q.
A.
9. Q.
A.
10. Q.
A.
11. Q.
A.

cable was z‘ved’ from the bridge and scrappe‘ One 15 unit load coil
and one 15 unit build out capacitor were installed to compensate for
the increased cable length. As a permanent measure, Duquesne Light
Company will reinstall approximately 1,296' of 25 pair, 19 gage,
figure 8 cable on the bridge utilizing new sleeves provided in the
bridge abutments. The 1,805' of temporary cable will then be removed
and the cable loading readjusted. To date, the permanent cable is not
installed. The temporary cable is installed and operating. As of the
end of July, $9,208 has been spent for reloction work. All work is
expected to be completed by the end of the year and within the budgeted
amount of $15,700..

What costs were incurred in the temporary relocation of the facilities
of Duquesne Light Company to accommodate the work at this particular
crossing?

As Stated earlier, all work to date has been performed for temporary
cable relocation. Only figures to the end of July are available and
amount to $9,208.

Did any of the work previously described as attributable to the
crossing reconstruction provide additional capacity with which Duquesne
Light Company may serve its customers.

No. The new fac111ty will represent a net loss of ome cable pair or a
decrease in capacity of approximately &47%.r

Would any such work have been necessary for any reason other than the
purpose of accommodating the reconstruction of the Thompson Run
Bridge?

No.

Will you please state what portion, in your opinion, of the cost of
temporarily and permanently adjusting its facilities Duquesne Light
Company should bear.

Duquesne Light Company will not agree to bear the costs of adjusting
its facilities to accommodate the reconstruction of the Thompson Run
Bridge and requests that the Commission make a determination as to
whether, in all the circumstances of this case, Duquesne Light Company
and its rate payers or the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
should bear the costs of adjusting Duquesne Light Company's facilities.
Duquesne Light Company's actual cost figures should be available by the
end of this year.

Please state what portion of the maintenance of the completed
improvements Duquesne Light Company will agree to perform and what
maintenance costs it will agree to assume.

Duquesne Light Company will maintain at its own cost its own facilities
as adjusted, but will not agree to maintain or assume maintenance costs
with respect to any other portion of the completed improvements. .

October 24, 1985




